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~ G("GJR ~ Cf>+q••fh~'{i)q>) ~ ~ $1'<1$1;fl+11 ~ ~<N~;flG'{i)C'SI~ Pl'<"tl'< "'{i)tilil a!ICf>~Cf> 

st~Cfm ~ f.tct ~ ~ ~~;u I 
fcl~q<bl ~ ~ 31~ ~ ~ ~~Cf>ii'{i)<t>) gM'11'11 <=iq1C1Scril ~ ~ Cf>"l\11\I'< ~. 
~ •1~Fclret, ~ Wi, <bC'S<bl'<<al"11ct>'I fitq;m ~. ~ ~ct>1ttcm q)11J ~ ~. ~ 

\i1"1dl'11 efilrr ~ ~ ~ ~Jji)CfCf>) felq;m ~;:r ~ ~ a:rcm tl+i'flll ~'cr>'I' 9 I 

~- JtF<t~c;:;;icr>) ~F<t'flwt ~ dcm '<Jqwall °' 'tA~ctil t1iiii"'4+11 t13qlt'>C6 'fllitF<tc61 ~= 

lfi) 4ft¥11§ijq;: 

~ ~ SJC'S"11'11 311.iJ. ':(ol9&/ot9<9 cm ~ +1tll"tltl++1'11 q;;+q<fl~ ~ ~ f.!r1:"1' ~ 
cil+il!J(.i(f) all+:ci14'1 ~ lJ, ~ ~&1q{l11101 S'i ~ ~ U': 

~ an.if. ~o18VJ 018\ an.if. ~018\101811 ~ 
~iPrr C\¥c:;,c:;\3~,¥\30 'l.l(c:;,0¥\,\3~' \.<t\ 

~~ l( ~c;,o\~',~O~ ¥~.~~¥.~~ _,,¥~ 

~l~~q; 1Prr ~c:;.~c:;\,0¥~ ~l(,¥~c:;,¥¥c:; -<}0,0\3 

~~f.!I~~~· 1Prr ~.~c;\,o<to c;~.~<t\,\3~~ 13.\~ 

~CIQT~~ l(c:;,,<t,,¥c:;O ¥c:;,¥' ¥ ,,~, -C\\.\' 
~1Prr \\3,oc;~,c;l( 13 c;o,~~o,\l(c; ,,.13~ 

'GPln' \O\,,C\~.~\l( c:;\3~,c:;¥¥ ,¥Ve:; -~.\3\ 

'Q') ~ ~: 
~ tl~~q;) PtC!:'M iil"l\IRil'I ~ ~ ~. q 3fCi 3-lll\1~ \1hll~ ~ol.9&/oq/~'1 lJT 

~ ~ tll~l'(DI ~ ~ 'Sffil1<r ~ ~: ~ol.9&/ol.9/~\l ~ ~ol.9&/ol/~~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~o3 ~ ~ll'<6'{i) (ql.9,&o,ooo ~) Ptt1Cf>1~1"1 •1R<:<P)'11 

~ &q~fil:::t l,'{1.9,fcOO fcmrr ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ X ~ ~ll'<dc6 



l.&~.~oo fcmrr ~ ~~.t9~& fcmrr ~ ~ ~ fcrr \lm ai~aRa ~ll'<G'<"i ~= 
~o(gft 'bl~JUI cu~ ~l~c\~ ~q ~l~tl++t fffiwwJ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~IRQcM, \lm 81Clefl'11 

wf ~ 811~G"16'<"1 ~: ~ol.9&/q~/o~ 1ffi ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ atl~GCl>cffl ~ 
~ ili\S'bi\S •1R1:t<ffl 'fJ I ~ ~ ili\S'bi\S ~ Cf>+q4)qji ~ tGft x<>. q,o~,f.to,00,000/­

(~ ~ qiT.J ~ ~ ~) ~ iJ I 

11) ~= 
Cf)+q;;fi~ ~ Cf)lll~(i)i! ~ ~ Cf>lllfo5l!Cf>I Ct>ifill~G'<"ICi>I~ ~"1dfot•ft dl~"IG'<"i 'RGR ~ 

~ 'fJ I <ffitT ~ fclGT "ll~fe~· ~ ~ aiu\S'!'!l~f'ef ~i1141Cf>I t1'111~d Cf)4T-11{1t;'<"itffl 

<ffiftr Yeti§~ dl~"lcM &lit'tf'll •1RQ<t>'l 'fJ I ~ ~ ~ 4>iffi"ll it 'QCCfj ~<f>ffi ~ 
tl'*llCi>'1 ~ ~ ~ ~ fft1n affel Ct>dfij'(i'i<f)) ©IfTr ~ ifl1lt 1lq;m (fW ~ 1lq;m 

Cf)llli(i)"IG'<"l'fl•I tl'l""<lll ~ ~ fti~l'll 3l'f11Cf)di ~ ~ •1RQtm 9 I ~ S!Cf>l'<Cf)I 

dl~tt6'<"i(i)I~ ~ ~ Pl'C•=t"Ndl ~ 9 I ~ dl~ttt?'<"iillG <t>4ill~6'<"1 ~ ~<l>aft:'<"ltffl 

Cf)l;Q'fl+qlcM ~ ~ ~ ~ 9 I ~. cp+q4)cffl a!lq~l!Cf>dl Cll11)f\Jt"1 ~ 3'(q)" $i"+l!)~"'tt, 

!J+il~"ll ~ Cf)•:f'tl1{1G'<"i(i)I~ a1~"1ct>) ~ ~ •1RQtffi 'fJ ~ ~~.'Ml~ Plx"'d'<dl R$1;)8 1 

m~ ~<fHH\l~'Cf)") if>I~ur "t ef~m~a q}~ mft?~~x<> ~flra 11;j 'q~q;~ 'f1 1 

ii) S"'l.t•u QQil\•!u: 
~ ~'141'11 cpiq..,~&'<"l'fl•ltffl ~~Wt;) x ~ ~ ~ '{'1ifi"ll il)Ct>'<G~illc 
lffi Cf>iq4)~ tleti)•1 ~ ~ ~ tJ I 

~ q>+q4)~ ~ ~Glllct>I ~'1~"11 ~)cr>xG'<"iel'<I '1"14'"11 Cllil~I •1RQcffl 'fJ: 
1. J. B. Boda Reinsurance Brokers Pvt. Ltd., India 
2. J.B. Boda & Co. (U.K.) Limited., United Kingdom 
3. UIB Asia Reinsurance Brokers Private Limited., Singapore 
4. First Policy Insurance Broker Pvt. Ltd., India. 
5. Pioneer Insurance & Reinsurance Brokers, India. 
6. Protection Insurance Services W.L.L, Bhaharain. 

me}~~~ fft1n Cf)+q4)s'<"lti•1 ~ ~ ~ ~ q)Rl1J ai1;:aR4> 

qliuct> !j'1iff"ll a:RGA-'RGR ~ •1RQtm 'fJ I ll'flcllle cp+q4)~ 'tt"t1)tNMCt> S1~4>Ci> 'SlTGJ 1J.f 
"'fjq)(i) ~ 'fJ I ~ ct>+q<rfl"ll ~ GIC Re, India cm ;)~"II ~: ~ ~'1iff"ll 41iq4lG'<"i 

~WmtJ1:: 
1. GIC Re (Leading Reinsurer) 
2. Nepal Re 
3. Hannover Re 
4. The New India Assurance 
5. Trust Re 
6. ZEP-Re 
7. KenyaRe 
8. Sirius Re (UK} 
9. Asian Re 
1 O. Ocean International Re 

llfl1"f7'F il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~------------------



V. cp+q;flc6J afltt)~cp 'atn ClQq~H~iP 'tli111~: 

~ ~(llfi'lct> (l't?;Jl &lqttl~ct> !'1Rllldl'1, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

ifl+tl!J(>q) ~Cf>(l')'1cM ~~ &liiltllllcM \Jl)~+tq;) fillf~ttUI ~ &liltilll ~ 1fl ~ ~ ~ 
~~~'\JI 
~ eftln ~. JSfi' ~ xRil~l'<c:ffl Cb1;qf(i');q, ~ ~ ~a)q~ ~. ~ ~ ~Cl)q~ ~Pt+t;q 

"il\iJR ~-. ~ ~ ~ ~. ~ ~. ~. ~ '<Ril~l'<ille <Rf q>+q;fl<.•51' atlillf;q<t> 

tit;.;~)'I 'Snl(J ~ ~ '8' I 

<Rf Cf>+q;fl+u 'ti~N<t> ~;qxt1;fl5'(')<1)) t141sC111e it \iAT, tt~t11~1'<01 ~;qxt.1<rfls'(t)<t>) al$C111e ~ \iAT ~ 

~ ttS'ql(l')Cb q \iAT ~ l \iAT tt5'tll(l')Cb6'(i) ~ ttS'tll(l')Cb ~ ~ ~ at1,...mi~ 

Rj•N<t>"I '<1Gft'11+tl fi!rfa: '.?Ol9~/~/~l9 lfT ~ ~ x eftln tl~RliliG ~ ~IR<z<t>"I ifltt<t><P) 

~~l~ld '§1llltl'1 ~ Pt~fil4>1, ~o~ iii"l)Rit+t tl*ll(')Cf>cffl ~ ~ l9 \iAT ~ illiil~lcffl 

CJ>NVJ \lm ftm ~l"'lttl <t>~(')I~ ~ ~1R<zq;) ~ I 

~ ~ tl5ilMCb ~. ~ ~ ~<('<l~q;) ~ fi!lffr: ~0(9~ lbl{"IJDI "ltll""d+tl ~ ~ 

~ ~ tt~Rl<t>"I Ptclfi14>1 ~ ~ tl5ilMCf>cffl q 4>144>M lffiiJ sof ~ ~ tcn ~ 
~Ff~~'8'1 
~ tl~RliliG ~ ifl'lct>cffl ~'E"ll~kt '§!tlH'l'1 ~ Pteffil<t>I, ~ol9~ iiiflRit+t tl.:>ill(')Cf)cffl ~ 

~ l9 tt&'flflll ~ ~ ii"l)Rit+t Cf>+qoflq;) Ptll+tictM'lc:ffl ~ (l) <J>l eqPt;q+t (~) ~1thE1'1 

1F{ ~ ~ ~ ~ 41RQ<t>) '8' I 

~ '1;qxt1ofls'(i)cffl al$C111e MRlPl~c=q 1A ~ \iAT tt*ll(l')4>5'(i)cffl 4&1qtfl ~ s"' ~<zcblM 
~ ~ ti~lillC:: Ptqi'f-1'1 1Ff ct>l4?6+t W:ffl' 9 I 

ti. e1(1QNw1t aRR -qR ~ C§tl8'5: 

"ifllIT il\111'<'11 ~ Cb+qof15'(i) ~ §J, ~ ~. G:tff \il"1lf!Rb4>) armer, ~ '1Rl~Ri6'(i)i11 

31CWl4ld W'R Ff ~, ~ • (')'ll'Qdct>I Sl14iRl4> fiilq=dlt;'(i)cffl Cf>RUT GJCt)' il~'1tlcM Cf>l'<Olille 

Cb+q4lq;) CbN)ql'< aRR ~~I~~ fchqai14' "(i)tl1=IJ c&f~qq;) ~~(~-ct~) 

<J>l Cf>l'<DliillG ~ ~ ~, ~ Pt+tfDICf>I ~ ~, am:IIB/Ptllfo+tl ~, \itcll&(q+tl 

~ ~ Cf>j'(Uiijj(! "iftlIT a):::t('51$ ~ ~ 31""d'(f~ll ~ ~ 3ffi'<" tRcm X tf.f ~ 
&Ril<zcbl 9 I 

ll t~s11q~u1 11m~CHi1I 'Tr ~4a "'• •1Rqc61 ittl ~ ~ '(151'.11w«P 'tl~Fticrtl SIFtt~iu: 

c:; 

M-&1qofltSUT saRl~<M"ll ~ \i~-&;:fill $ftbtia ~ \ill'1ct>l'fl 41'<1~\JI 1 

~ ~ iliRi( ~ ~ f.r. 
-----------------~ ~· ltftiir11wir.1NnwlN5lJIW/alCOMPANYlm. 



l. , ... ltt>I ili<&Cf>i6 'tt+il"f.t+ll: 

~au 3IT.'iJ.~ol9t1/ol9& 1IT ~ ~<illf>lille ~ ~ l.<t~~ sik11t1a~ §if am:A ~. ,,l.J,,oo,ooo/­

'1<Q't\i:l<rfl6'(1)<.'51~ "ilFm ~ ~ <A lffif1Cf 41R'{<ffl 9 I 

i ~ \jJqffi' ~ ~ 'GNffi' ~ "~aq;) ~. ~ "'4~ct>) ~ ~. ~ 
~ 'Gl1ia' §!fl'<I ~ lR 'i01ra cpiq;ft~ M1(I ~ ~ ~ '{ ~ ~ 
'GJq;Cf '1C(qf9 lR ~ ~ 'tR't cptq;ft~ l1J1(f TffcM ~ (llqJ ~ ~ ~ 

'i01ra ~ ftlmi 'tNcm ~ ~ ,._il'(OI: 

q;iq;;fl~ ¥' ~ ~ ~ ~ I 
qo, ~ atlfifC6 ~ qsiq;ft '{ ~ 'tt61'4cp C6"44'ct>) qs1'()ql'(Cf>) ~ '{ lh anf'5q; 

~ at"t1'11 ~ Rt.f~cril 3",.(iqiJ'lcrM: 
"lffl q;iq;;flq;) ~ 'tl61~4> ~ ~qq;) \111"14>1~ 4N1'3tll I 

qq, cr>"44' " ttrtt•' 'ttllqct> cr>"l:oft~ at1Mcr> 'din 'tt"4""'1 1*'m ~ <P1(lQ1't8'(i) " lh 
31q~it1 C6M14'ct>) C6itlq1'<1t1 311q«M ~ 116(q'lal qRqd"1: 

"lffl q;iq4\ct>~ cnlx'lqi\C f.l™q"1 ~ «IGl'tll~ lffiir ~ x ~ qRqd'1 ~ \Jll"1<t>I~ 41'<i\1dl I 

q~. ~ anfif• ~ qsiq;ftq;1 3l1t.11~ "'4'¢E44'6'(l)~ •M14'w14 \iqwif.1 •1'C1qcrh G1MC61<f1: 

~m ~ ~ :ll~x$£1ifl6'(1)cflle cpiq.-fl<.'51~ ~ \Jll'1<t>I~ ~ "1qqq>~ \Jll"1Ct>I~ 41'<1'36' I 

q~. ~ 311filq; CftPn qsiq;ftq;1 tt5i\11w• aq 4ctl~C61<flfi~ ~q«M "q'<iM 'Ml~(qf61 
fclq'(OI '{ cptq;ftf61 ~ •1-tlq1'<'1I ~Gl6'& ~ WM ~ m 'tt+il"f.1111 ~Gl6iiiile 
cptq;ft~ l1J1(f ~ \Jll"'tcpl<fl: 

~m ~ ~ 41iq.-fl411 'tl->imnct>~'(l)if)~ f4Rf>41a/~ ~ tct11li('q'1I ~ iltflRil'1 

~s: 

ftr.;f. ~~"l;flili'I ~ ~ "''""' 
q .tjfi' ~ c::ffi ~ r:;it "'" 0\.9¥ 

~ J5fi ~ fiR>ffi ~ ~-
"'"'·~" 

~ .tjfi' ~ ~~l~lFI ~ ~ 'm".~. ~'~'°~ 
8 .tjfi' affiUl ~ ~ ~oc;,~c;<t, 

~ .'5fi~~ 1.C\~' 

f. .tjfi'~ ~ftRIT 'o~ 

llfl1"f7'F il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~-----------------



ctv. ~ au~ct> ~ «P«14li'i•1 ttt¥il~tt ttt~al&'5'11 ~ ttt5i41wct> 'atU ~Gtcdl iiRJl«Pcffl 

"'ll~ctr<Ci) dQRt1<11a ttct .. ill~ \iqw&1 •r<1-qq,) Gtl"'IC61'8Ct>) dQ8''<1: 

q;iq4)fi~I 'flt\11~(1 t1+itldl6~'il ¥ 'flST.llclCb ~ ~ "1R71Cf>cffi "11&<U<cM t4Rf>'ld ~ ~ 

Gtl"'ICf>lft 'l'<l\;idl I 

""' cp+q4). 8IJ1Fb ~an\~~~~ antFt'r ~ ~ 1J3cr;) Cfj)'(UJ, ~ 
"q'Cc61 'fitu, ~ ~ Ql1T ~ ~ ~ 'tff ~ C6ii44l• ~·4' ~ ~= 

q;iq<fl~ 3TitRr lllR ~ ~ ~ Gtl'1Cblft 'l'<i\"idi I 

<tfi. 31i<rttftct> ~q"?IDI 51011~ ""l CIT ~C(cdl " ~ ~ ~ ~'tqtt Aq'(Oj: 

q;iq4)<61 311"'dRct> ~~~01 ~ ~ u I atl"'dRct> ~~~Ol(iSI~ ~~Illa~~~~~ 

t1fllfi:lCf>) ~ iltfl~'i <f)iq4)cffi q)J'1" Cf>l'<qlg)'il ~ ~ (>)ft'IQcffl lJ I 311"'dR<t> M'&N~IHCb ~ ~ 

M&N&iCf>iiile ~ ~ ~ ~ ~. M&N&101 'tlfltkliiiie ~ ~ atil~lcffi ~ ~ ~ 

fi JMf?1<61 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~Qc61 U- I Cf>iq41<t>I ~ ct>1</icl~6~ ~ JrtlR ct>l<licl~cffl «M'tll~ 

~ ~ <t>l'<'!Cll'<6~cll~ 3Mcll~"1 SMh.iflille 'fl5i.IM"1 •1Rqiffl lJ I ~'fl416~tffl Cf>l~'fl'*'lM"'lcffl ~ ~ 

~lf, ~<ffm;J ~ ~~~~ a'l'l'R lJ;f, ~~<fi,.~ ~lflvi'f lJ;f ~-qq;) lJ I 

~ t1PIRtei1e; \ilNl' ~clt'i1Cf>1Cf)) ~ ~ ~&1qf11HOJ ~. l{Aq ti~llf-1"1 ~. ~. 

\1'1'11'&¥1 ~ ~ ~ *I~ (~) ~, GTCft ~ atn' ~"1~¥11 ~, ~ 

:gfct<t>'!OI ~qi'!OI ~ m:A •1Rqcp) U I 

ti~l'ld '§~11'(1"1: <f)iq4)~ ~('l)q?t 'flt\11~ ~, ~ ~ ~ ~llt#l:tl"'I 'tl+i!~ ~cl~ICbl, ~ 

!JfctCb'<UI ~ql'(UI ~ ~. '{j_i.1"11cM ~ ~ ~, ~ 'tlfilfdiffl ~~~ICbl (WS'll~d Jl'q~d 

~ C11+t)Ri1+1 C11+t)Rit'1 ~ ~ wzrr S1Cf>1it1"1 ~ ~q\!015~ a)fcl>qcp~ t1'1~'11 ~ <A ~ 
Slct>l~ld 1fl ~ U- I 
q;iq;flcffi ~ '§tll'fl""I, ~ 11111a1cl1& ap:i; fcht1t1;:fl~, Sll+11ft>1Cf> ~ ~ ~ ISO 

9001 : 2015 ~ 'RTl(J ~ U I 

<tl.9. ttt4'81 Cflfcp) C(W' ClQilit4N.. &ifcdl Aq'(DI: 

an:~. ~o!!J<i/ol.9& ~ ~ ~ ~ X'>. q~,&~,~~.'{~l/- ~ u I 

<tl. ~1q~u1 tttfttft!tcpl 'flCff116\iicil i'fi+fiq~. ""\iffii~ Jll1ij' ~ 41~fttcp, ~ 'allT ~. 
iiPlRt• ~ 'iiPf C61'<ili*'lcffl fcmur " ~ iiPlRt• Tl' 'PJi' ~ ~ ~ ~: 
~ ~. ~o&~ a~ ift'ICf>cM ~ '§lfll'fl"1 'flt\ll"Efl ~if~l<t>l<ffl ~ ii"l)f\it'I 'fl4'tllf.ll'(UI 

l)~ artllmJT1IT ~ 'fl.,:qlclCf>~ m 1lft ~~ll.fl1T ~ 4Jo.J ~IRll?Cf)) u-: 
~~~ ~ 
~~~~ ~ 

~. ~ mff ~ ~ (~ ftm) 

~ ~ iliRi( ~ ~ f.r. 
-----------------~ ~· ltftiir11wir.1NnwlN5lJIW/alCOMPANYlm. 



~a1qofl~ ftfl:tRtct>I ~ ~ ~ ~ l9,ooof- CJ>1 GW ~ ~ ~ ~ ~1Rq<ffl 
U I \1616'(C)C'SI~ ~ 'lRIJ x fll'Elll(UI ~ Ptofltljfll'< \fl::>i.llC'SCI'>~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Pttifl:ta ~~ ~ ~ ~1R<zc61 ~ I 
:afl:tRt~ tftin flfi:tRt4>) Pta=:t11j:aN ~ ~iuR:lct>4>) auraRct> ~a1q~efVY ~ ':al ~'GIN~lffUT 

stRlaG"tcffl ~ ~ftbt1d6'<'i ~ ~, auraRcr> ~u1q;flect> ~ ~ ~a1q&iq;cr>1 Wf>lqe'<'iC'SI~ 

dGl'<'iCf>dlct>I ~ Cl'>llli.-q;q"'1 ~ ~a1q;fl1901 ttfl:tRI~ ~ fl'1<MI ~ Pt~"M ~ ~ 

Cf>ltlli>qtM ~ "'1~<£Cf)~Clll~ ~ ~ ~ ~ U I ~ ~cl'(Dl6'<'itffl ql"«tf'aCf> x at~:Uq~Cf> 
atfil~a<ffl ~ aticPtllct> Sltfltlle'<'i<ffl atqC'S+i!"'1 ~. ~ ct>1t1iC'St16'<'icffl ClQqttlll ~ ct>l'14>Nqltfl6'(iicffl 

W'M<bl.fl ~ x Ptt1T:5!01 ~ ~ Pt~'M R~q<ffl u 1 m~ ~ cr>+<i4\~ C'S4114"1ct>ai 

~~ ft{ICf)l'(qMl6'(iiCf)) \J11"'1ct>l'fltffl "ffifTr ~ ~'11fll<t> ~q'(Ult;'(ii ftlcf\JIPtct> ~ Slct>lfild ~ 

~UI 

ct'!. 'fl5qlwiP, ~ \'15iili>ct>/ct>idiPI~ ~, qs+q4\ct>i 3111'.tl'<'\ct ~~~4' CU ~Glcdl .,RJict>cdl 
iil~ctl'< cu ~ ~ ~ 'q;lf, 'ti•1faa 'ti~•~ ct>"44'w14 ~ ~ 5111ewt tftilft' 
~ ~ ~ "": 
Cf>+<i"1~C'SI' ~ ~ §1$11\i"'i ~ wm ~I 

~. <tts•uwe, ~ 'Mttlw¥, cf114c61~ ~ "atn q<u~¥1~8\iiwlf :JWl::ft •1Rqcm q1~~¥. 
1ffiT at.IT '§""lcM ~= 
~a'IT ~ aralal ~ fl5CllC'SCf>6'(iiC'SI~ fllf.ll'(OI ~ Ptoft1cf>1 ~ ~ fl->"41C'SCf> tifl:tRtct>) 

~. l,lfii,ooof- x 31~ fl'~fffiffictn ~- &.l9~,ooo/- toq; iffiJ ~~ ~ 9 I 
m~, m~.11'<01 ~ ~ atjflN araiaT x fl::>i.llC'S<t><t>'l ~. q<i ~ il'<liNct>'1 aaRt>~1a ~dc'11 
tftin x 'Cffa-~ fl'fta ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ •Nlil'<ct>) afll'l~)qf.IN tftin ~1R<zct>'1 x ~ ~ 
'dSillC'SCf>i!'<iiC'SI~ +1'1ill$iC'S, $i-=c'<~e, q?1qP.tlct>i, ~ ~ ma ~ SIRtdlRl> ~ 41 ~ \!Sq(l)Qff 

41'<1~q4>) u I 

<m ~. ~ Cf>l~Cf>l;fl ~ ~ ~ d6fl++1Cl'>I q~ \iAT qGl~ct>llfl6'(iiC'SI~ ~~, 

'lffiT ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~.~~,88,~l\~/- ~ 41Rq<t>'l u I 

~q, ~4~4'iiiii~ )fti~"1 ~ ~ i>Nhti ~: 

~ q;+q;fl~ arr.er. ':lo&~/o&~ x ':lo&41/o&& -ct>) ~ ~ 'f1TG" C'Sl'ti"l'1EQ ~ ~.~q.~o~/-~ 
~ '<S4>)+11 ~ ~. ~o&~ -ct>) dlil~I ~ ~ '<~tlS::l'<Cf)) ct>llllC'Sllct>) PtihM atjfll'< 

at1<i~ -g:~"lll l!'<l ~ mw ~ '<Cf>i:r (1)411-flq;af ~'<ttror q;)~ ~ 41~<zct>) u 1 

~~. <Nil qsq iiat!RJl'I ttt"I~ ~ CU ~ ~ CJr(lcffl faq'(UI: 

Gi:m q8q ii+i'lRi1¥1 ~ qr at1+<14"1ct>) q~3 ~ ~ ~ ~ qr ~ "'1•1Rqct>1 \Jtl"'1ct>1-fl 

•1«1\id\ I 

~~. <Nil q(9lt iiat!RJl'I ~ cpiq;ft - ~ iPl~ql'(cdl (aq'(UI: 

~ \J11"'1Cf>l'fl •1'<1'1&~ I 

'1"/; ~.,._,_._:':' '\ I'\ ""''11 I , 
~· ll.at"-::MIC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~------------------



CJ>Rl4'~ 41'?<f)l t16lll41<f)l 'ffifTI' ~ '161j'+li<'U5~, W6CJ>q{ ~ ~ 

tifl!RI, ~ CJ>R14' '{Rit~1'{c6i <t>lit~(')it, ~ ~ffiq~ mt, ~ ~ ~ffiq~ 
~ ~Pl+ill ~., J3fl' ~~q:e ~ fcfflsitR~· ~., ~ '{fGl~I'!, ~\!!11q~fHCJ>, 

~ Cf~ ~'141+11 <t>R1'416~ ~ illCf>\(6~~RI 61Fa°CJ> arr+IR" Jrc1IB q I 

CJ>Rlifl4>l ~ tt<'5"'1 qGl~<t>lfls~ ~ ~ <t>4~1fl6~('51~ 
CJ>R14'4>~ \1i1-<'ltl'< \i""IRI x ~a1fd+"11 ~ R:bitirll(') lll41Gl'1<t>I 
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S. R. PANDEY Be Co. 
Chartered Accoun1tants 

2nd Floor. House No. 2979/33 
Nabil Galli, Maharajgunj 
P. 0 . Box No. 2343 
Kathmandu, Nepal 

JNDEPENDENTAUOITOR 'S REPORT 

Tel.: 977- 1-4720983, 2104700 
Fax: 977-1-4720983 
e-mail : info@srp.com.np 

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LUMBINl GE~f;RAL fNSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

We have auditc<l the accompanying financial smtement~ of Lumbini General lnsumncc Company Limited 
(ht\l'eafter referred to u.s "LGlC" or "the Company") which comprise Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 
31, 2076 (J11Jy L6, 20l9 ), and statement of profit or loss 1m<l Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes 
in Equity and Stntcmcrit of Cash Flows for tho year then ended. und a Summary of Significnnt Accotl.ntin& Policies 
and other explanatory notes {hereafter referred tu 11s "the financial Statements"). 

Tn our opinic>n, Ute fin:mcial stntement p1'Csents fairlr, in :Ill material respect~, the financial position of Lumbini 
General lns11rance Cornpany Limited, as at Ashad jl, 2076 (July 16, 2019), and its financial performance, cash 
flows. changes in equity for the year then ended. Mid 11 summary of significant ncoounting policies and other 
explanatory information, in accordance "ith Nepal financial Reporting Standards. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audi1t of the financial statements in act'Ordnnce with Nep.il Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our 
responsibilities under those Standards are further clescnhed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statement~ section of our report. We are independent of tht' Compl\Oy in accordnncc with the 
Handbook of The Code of Ethics for Professional .'\ccountnnt~ issued by 'l'be Instin1te nf Chartered Accountants of 
Nepal (!CAN), and we have fulfilled 011r other ethical responsibilities in accordance witb tht> !CAN's Handbook of 
The Code of Ethics for Profossional Accountants. We bdieve U1at the audit evidence we have obt~incd is sufficient 
and appropriate lo pro•vide a basis for ullr audit opinion on thl' financial statements. 

Information Other than the FiJ1ancial Statements an d Auditor's Report Ther eon 

The Company's Mana£,emcnt is responsible for the preparauon of the other information. The other information 
comprises the information included in the Management report, ~port of the Board of Dirertot'l> and Chairman's 
statement but does not include tbe financial statement~ a:td ouraudito1"' report chereon. 

Our opinion on the financial .tatements dol'~ not cowr tbe other information llnd we do not rl.i>rcss any form of 
assurance conclusion tihereon. 

In connection "~th out audit of the financial statements, 011r responsibility is to read the other information and, 
in doing so, consid'r whether tbe other information is material!}' inconsistent with tbe finnncial blatements or 
our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be m~terially misstated. 

lf, based on rhc work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatemcnl of this other 
information, we arc required to report that facl. We huv1.- nothing to report in this rcgar<l. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit oftltc Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to o'btain reasonable assurance 11bout wb~itwr the financial statements as a whole ai-e free from 
material misstatem11nt, wbrther due to froud ur error, Mld to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assU!'ancc, but is n<Jt a guarnnke that an audit conducted in acoordnnce 
with XSAs will alwavs detect a mate..-fal misstatement whN: 1t exists . .Mi<;statements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, indh'iduall} or in the aggreg~te they could reasonably be cxpel'ted to influence the 
economic deci~ions of.users taken on the bnsis ofthc~r f\nan1'i11l statements. 

As pa1t of an nudit im accordanL'e with NSAs, we e -crC••~ profos.sional judgment :md maintain t>rofessional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and nSS<'s:; the risks of material mis.~tatrml!nt of the financial sta~ement~. whether due to fraud or 
error, clesi1111 and perform audit procedures rr~prin$lve to those risks. and cbtain nudit l'vidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide 1.1 basis fol' our opimon. The risk of nor detecting a material 
misstatement resulting fiom fraud is higher than for one resulting from c11·or, as frnu<l may involve 
collusion, forgc1y, intentional omissions, misrep\'Cscntations, or the override of internal control. 



Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the·audit in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Company's internal control. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty e:xists related to events or condjtions that 
may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as !i gomg concern . If we conclude that a 
material uncertainty exists, wc are required to draw attention in our anditor's report t o the related 
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of om· auditor's report. However, future 
events or conwtions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 
' tirnhig of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that 

we identify during our audit. 

We also prov;de those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethlcal 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicatf' with them all relationships and other matters that 
may 1•eason ab1y be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
On the basis of our examination, we would like to ful1her repoit that: 

i. We have obtained all the informatio11 and explanations, which were considered necessary for the purpose of 
our audit. 

ii. The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the Company. 
iii. In our opinion, proper books of accounts as requi red by the law have been kept by the Company. 
iv During our examination of the books of account orthe Company, we bave not come across the cases where 

the Board of Directors ot any membel' thereof or any N>presentative or any office holder or any emp1oyee of 
the company bas acted contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the company. 

v. The details of the branches are adequate for the pur-pose ofour auilit, aud 
vi. We have not come across any frau dulence in the accounts, so fat· as it appeared from our examination of the 

book. 
Yii.. This Audit Report replaces Audlt Report issued by us on January 26, 2020 as the company has decided to 

replace the financial statement as per dil'ec:t ivc issued by Insurance Board dated February 18,2020. 

Place: Kathmandu 
Date: February 24, 2020 
UDIN: 2 00302CA000314 2eZ<l 

~d.,8.!J~~ 
Senior Partner 
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Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Statement of Financial Position 
As at Ashadh 2076 

Amount {NPR) 

Particulars Notas 2075176 '2JJ74/75 
Assets 
Property, Plant ancl Equipment 5.1 123.161,543 124,379,960 
Deferred Tax A<sse1s 5.2 54,280,210 49,217,168 
Flnanclal Assets 5.3 1,955,635,058 1,801,750,67 4 
Rnanclal Assets measured at Amortized Cost 5.3.1 1,763, 736,7 44 1,664,392,966 
Rnanclal Investments at FVTOCI 5.3.2 191,898,314 137,357,709 
Deferred Expenses 5.4 17,375,660 17,832,250 
Oth6f Asse1s 5.5 100,619,745 117,273,075 
Rainsuranca ~ts 5.6 717,224,147 520,685,803 
Reinsurance Recetvables 5.7 225,441,787 156,354,321 
Income 1ax recelvable 5.8 41,119,038 18,147,517 
Cash and Cash Equivalent 5.9 339, 180,457 196,831, 152 
Total Assets 3,574,037,645 3,002,471,920 

Equity 
Share Capital 5.10 880,000,000 880,000,000 
Call In advance 84,091,000 -
Shara Pramium 30,842,451 30,842,451 
Insurance Fund 5.11 542,412,469 439,885,664 
Ca!amrophe Resave 49,930,858 39,769,059 
Retained Earnings 69,633,690 (17,313,322) 
Oth6f Reserves 5.12 53,197,802 47,121,087 
Total Ordinary Shareholders Equity 1,710,108,270 1,420,304,940 

Liabilities 
Insurance Contract Liabilities 5.13 1,360,218,520 1, 188,348,354 
Employee Benefit Obligation 5.14 105,012,137 83,975,690 
Deferred P.evenue 5.15 72,716,269 63,422,564 
Reinsurance Payables 5.16 253,864,066 187,557,836 
Other Payat:Xes 5.17 71,539,336 58,283,490 
Income Tax Payable - -
Other PrO'Yisiooo 5.18 579,047 579,047 
Total Uabllltles 1,863,929,375 1,582,166,981 
Total Ordinary Shareholders Equity and Liabilities 3,574,037,645 3,002,471,920 

The Notes to the Rnanciaf Ststments as set out on 5. 1 to 8. 6 form sn integral part of these Rnancial Statements. 
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AmitaDqol 
Oilf Anance omcer 

Mil Riii Shrlllllha 
Dredir 

Dr. Anil Alli Bhattlnli 
llllepement Olrectnr 

Blshwo Riii Regml 
Direcb" 

G1111811h Riii Rllgml 
l:i'edor 

Madhur Lal Sinnya 
~r 

As per our report of even date 

MllllOhar Das Mool 
Chairman 

~Alli Pandey, F.C.A 
Smlcr, Plrlnef 

SR. Pal1:lev & Co., 
Olarte!OO AcaullBlllll 

Date: 12 Falgun 2078 (24111 Feb. 20.20} 
Place: Kathmandu. 



Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Statement of Profit or Loss 
For the Year Ended 31et Ashadh 2076 

Amount (NPR) 

Particulars Notes 2075n6 2074115 
Gross Premium 6.1.1 1,360,377,901 1,262,457,626 
R'emlum Ceded to Relnsurers 6.1.2 (701,621, 113) (508,259,7 49} 
Net Premium 658,756,788 754,197,877 
Fees and Commission lnoome 6.2 190,831,626 120,966,468 
Investment Income 6.3 179,612,731 163,195,087 
l\klt Realised Gains and Lo~ 6.4 (4,208) 341,861 
Fair value gains and losses -

Other Operating Income 6.5 4,573,557 5,030,189 
Other revenue 
Total revenue 1,033, 770,494 1,043,731,462 

Gross Benefits and Oaims Paid 6.6 (a) (762,007,929) (626,155,129} 
aaims Ceded to Reinsurers 6.6 (b) 322,189,319 218,256,290 
Net benefits and cfalms paid (439,818,610) (407,898,639) 
l\klt Change In Insurance Contract Llabllltles 6.7 24,668,177 (75,587,507} 
Other Operating and Administrative Expenses 6.8 (230,494,556) (211,219,771} 
Other Expenses 6.9 {42,764,782) (38,570,815} 
Pr~sions 6.10 {30,757,455) (5,453,557} 
Total benefits, claims and other expenses (719, 167,227) (738, 730,490) 
Pruitt before tax 314,603,267 305,000,992 
lrKXlme Tax Expenses 6.11 (107,598,580) (97,708,732} 
Profit for the year 207,004,688 207,292,260 

Earnings per share 
Basic EPS 6.13 23.52 24.46 
Diluted EPS 6.13 23.52 24.46 
B~ic EPS (Restated) 24.46 

The Notes to the Financial Statments as set out on 5. 1 to 8.6 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. 

N.P. Pradhan 
Oief Exea.rtlYe ol1lca" 

Arnita Dangol 
Chi~ AllllU CXb' 

Arun Allj Sllre9h. 
llrac1Dr 

Dr.Anll Raj BhltlaraJ 
tldepemllr!t DtsruJ 

GMe.111 Allj ~I 
Dlrero 

Milldhur Lal Shiya 
DI~ 

As per our report of even date 

Mlnollar DIS Mool 
Chatman 

Sudlnhan Raj Pandey, F.c.A 
Srilr. Pamer 

S.R. Panele'f & Co., 
Chrtlred Ao:ourunts 

Date: 12 Falgun 2076 (24"' Feb. 2020) 
Place: Kathmandu. 
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Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Statement of Total Comprehensive Income 
For the Year Ended Ashadh 2076 

Amount (NPR) 

Particul818 2075176 'JIJ14/75 

Prontfor1he Year 207,004,688 207,292,260 

Other comprehensive income (OCf) 
Net gain on revaluation of Rnancial hlsets at fair value 693,855 (4,571,502) 
Actuarial Gains/~es) on Defined Benefit Plan (2,540,077) (4,043, 144) 
Income we ralatlng to above Items 553,867 2,584,394 
Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax (1,292,355) (6,030,252) 

Total comprehensive inccme for the year, net of tax 206, 712,332 201,262,008 

The Notes to the Financial Statments as set out on 5. 1 to 8.6 fonn an integral part of these Financial Statements. 
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Arnita DarUll 
~ Finance Officer 

Mil RaJ Shl'llllha 
~ 

Dr. Anll R11 Bhatllnll 
lri:lel)EOOent OireclX>r 

Bllhwo RaJ Regml 
DlrecD' 

Gi111811h RJJ Rllgml 
1:»'811or 

Mldhur I.al Slnnya 
Oi:ector 

As per our report of even date 

MilllDhlr Das Mool 
ChalrT181 

&ldlnlhan Rll Pandey, F.C.A 
Smiel, Pamer 

SR. Pan:16y & Co., 
Oiartsred Aa:wllallls 

Oat&: 12 Falgun 2076 (24"' Feb, 2020} 
Piece: Kathmandu. 



Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Particulars 
Cash flow from operating acttvllles 
Cash Received 
Net premium income 
Fee and Commissioo income 
Investment Income 
Net realized gains and losses 
Other Operating Income 
cash Paid 
Net Claim Paid 
Other Operating and AdminiStrative Expenoos 
Other Expenses 
lrKXlme tax 
Adjustment 
Deferred ReinsuraroJ commission income 
Deferroo Expenses 
Depreciation 
Change in insurance contract liabilities 

Oncrease)IDecrease af Current Assets 
Qnc:rease)/Decrease In Rnanclal Asse1S 
Qnc:rease)/Decrease In Reinsurance ~t 
Onaease)IDeaease in Olhefs Assets 

lncrease/(Decrease) af Current Uabllllles 
lncmase/(Decmase) In Rnanclal Uabllltles 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Olhef Liabilities 
lrK:rease/(Decrease) in Deferred Revenue 
Net cash now from operating actMde6(A) 

Cash flow from lnvesUng actMtles 
Qnc:rease)IDec:rease in Fixed Assets 

Statement of Cash Flow 
For the Year Ended Ashadh 2076 

Omrease)IDeaease in Investment in Fixed Deposit of Banks &Rnardal Institutions 
Oncrease)IDecrease in lr1V8.)tmeot in Equity Share 
Net Cash Row from Investing Ac!Mtles (B) 

cash Row on Financing Aclivities 
lnll:Kest Expanse 
Dividend Paid 
lncmase/(Decmase) In Eqully 

Net cash flow from financing activitie6(C) 
Change In Exchange rate In ca&h and Bank Balances(D) 
Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cish and ca.sh equtvalents(E) 
Cash and cash equivalents at tile beginning of the year 
cash and cash equivalents at tile end of the year 

Amount (NPR) 

2075176 2074175 

658,756,788 754,197,877 
190,831,626 120,966,468 
179,612,731 163, 195,087 

{4,208) 341,861 
4,573,557 5,030,189 

(439,818,610) (407,898,839) 
(230, 494 ,556) (211,219,771) 
(42,764,782) (38,570,815) 

(107,598,580) (97,708,732) 

9,293,705 20,276,748 
456,590 (2,492,773) 

11,121,996 11,764,875 
171,870, 166 269,454,637 

(189,886, 719) (130,956,939) 
(196,538,343) (193,867,130) 

16,653,329 (32,463, 110) 

141,883,282 85,321,230 
44,098,297 (34,375,454) 

222.046,270 280,995,409 

(9,903,580) (15,317,690) 
(99,343,780) (599,920,383) 
(54,540,605) (6,540,836) 

{163,787,965) (621, 778,910) 

- (5,263, 158) 
84,091,000 420,842,451 

84,091,000 415,579,294 

142,349,305 74,795,793 
196,831,152 122,035,359 
339,180,457 196,831,152 

The Notes to the Financial Statments as set out on 5. 1 to 8.6 form an integral part of these Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date 
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Lumblnl General Insurance Company Ltd. 
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Statement of Changes in Equity 
For the Year Ended Ashadh 2076 
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The Notes to the Rnancial Statments as set out on 5. 1 to 8.6 form an integral part of these RnanciaJ Statements. 
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Arnita~ 
Chief~ Oftlcer 

Dr.Anll 111,J Bhattaral 
1niieperoent llrector 
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Lumblnl General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Significant Accounting Polley for the Year Ended 207Sf076 

1. General Information 

Lumbini General Insurance Co. Ltd (herein after referred to as the 'Company' or 'LGIC') was incorporated 
on 2061/6/6 under Company Act, 2063 with the registration number 908/061/62 and operating as General 
Insurance Company after obtaining license on 2062/03/31 under Insurance Act 2049. The registered 
office of the Company is located at Gyaneshwor, Kathmandu, Nepal. The Insurance Company is listed 
in Nepal Stock Exchange Limited (the sole stock exchange in Nepal) for public trading. 

The financial statements for the year ended on 16 July 2019 (Asadh 31, 2076) have been approved by 
the Board of Directors on 12.10.2076. The management acknowledges the responsibility for the preparation 
and fair presentation of these fiscal statements in accordance with NFRS. 

The principal activities of the Company are described in Note 4. Information of the company's structure 
is also provided in Note 4. Information on other related party relationships of the company is provided 
in Note 7.5. 

2. Basis of Preparation 

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial 
Reporting Standards (NFRS), as issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Nepal. 

The financial statements have been prepared on an historical cost basis, except for investment properties 
and financial assets and derivative instruments that have been measured at fair value. 

The financial statements provide comparative information in respect of the previous period. In addition, 
the company presents an additional statement of financial position at the beginning of the earliest period 
presented when there is a retrospective application of an accounting policy, a retrospective restatement, 
or a reclassification of items in financial statements. 

The company presents its statement of financial position broadly in order of liquidity. An analysis 
regarding recovery or settlement within twelve months after the reporting date (no more than 12 months) 
and more than 12 months after the reporting date (more than 12 months) is presented in the respective 
notes. 

2.1 Slatement of Compllance 

The financial statements were prepared on an accrual basis of accounting in accordance with Nepal 
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) along with the approved carve-outs issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of Nepal on September 20, 2018 on NFRS requirement, which allowed alternative 
treatments and the Company adopted following carve outs: 

NAS 39: Financial Instruments: Recognition and measurement, 

Impairment accounting, 

Calculation of interest income as per effective interest rate 

Calculation of interest income on amortized cost 

Historical cost convention was used for financial statement recognition and measurement except 
otherwise required by NFRS. Where, other method(s), other than historical costs, such as fair value has 
been applied, these have been disclosed in accordance with the applicable reporting framework. 

The adoption of NFRS for preparation of financial statements was brought in effect from fiscal year 
2074/75. 
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2.2 Functional and Preaentation Currency 

The financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company's functional 
currency. All financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except 
where indicated otherwise. 

2.3 Reporting period and approval of Financial Statements 

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these 
financial statements and in preparing the opening NFRS statement of financial position as 16th July, 
2018, which is the opening date of the previous financial year. 

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements of 
the Company as per Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS). The approval of financial statements 
along with notes to the financial statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on 12.10.2076 
and after adjustment made as per direction of regulatory board the Board of Director has approved on 
2076.11.12. 

2.4 Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgements 

The Company, under NFRS. is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its 
circumstances and operating environment. Further, the Company is required to make judgments in 
respect of items where the choice of specific policy, accounting estimate or assumption to be followed 
could materially affect the financial statements. This may later be determined that a different choice 
could have been more appropriate. 

The accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the financial statements 
and the effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed. 

The NFRS requires the Company to make estimates and assumptions that will affect the assets, liabilities, 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and profit or loss as reported in the financial statements. 
The Company applies estimates in preparing and presenting the financial statements and such estimates 
and underlying assumptions are reviewed periodically. The revision to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and are applied prospectively. 

Disclosures of the accounting estimates have been included in the relevant sections of Iha notes wherever 
the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, 
if any. 

2.5 Going Concern 

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, as the Board of the Company is 
satisfied that the Company has the resources to continue the business for the foreseeable future. In 
making this assessment. the Board of Directors have considered a wide range of information relating 
to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash flows and capital 
resources. Furthermore. Board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt 
upon Company's ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to 
cease operations of it. 

2.6 Changaa In Accounting Pollclea 

Accounting policies are the specific principles. bases. conventions. rules and practices applied by the 
Company in preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an 
accounting policy only if the change is required by a standard or interpretation: or results in the financial 
statements providing reliable and more relevant information about the effects of transactions, other 
events or conditions on the entity's financial position. financial performance. or cash flows. The Company 
uses the same accounting policies in its opening NFRS statement of financial position and throughout 
all periods presented in its first NFRS financial statements. Those accounting policies comply with each 
NFRS effective at the end of its first NFRS reporting period. 



2.7 New Standard• in iaaue by IASB but yet to be adopted by ASB 

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations have been 
issued by IASB after the pronouncements of NFRS with varying effective dates. Those become applicable 
when ASB Nepal incorporates them within NFRS. 

Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out 
below. The Company will adopt these standards when they are adopted by ASB. 

NFRS • Flnanclal Instruments 

NFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven 
by cash flow characteristics and the business modal in which an assets or liability is held. Further this 
standard recommends the assessment of impairment based on more timely recognition of incurred 
losses as referred in NAS 39 and entities are required to account for incurred credit losses from the 
initial recognition of financial instruments. Currently, Incurred Loss Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. 
The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. 

IFRS 9 became effective on 1January2018 and will have an effect on classification and measurement 
of the Company's financial assets. NFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement 
NAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities. NRFS 9 has 
been complied for the classification of Financial Instruments. 

IFRS 15- Revenue from contract with cuetomera 

The IASB issued a new standard for revenue recognition which overhauls the existing revenue recognition 
standards. The standard requires the following five step model framework to be followed for revenue 
recognition: 

a) Identification of the contracts with the customer 

b) Identification of the performance obligations in the contract 

c) Determination of the transaction price 

d) Allocation of the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract (as identified in step b) 

e) Recognition of revenue when the entity satisfies a performance obligation. 

The new standard would be effective for annual periods starting from 1 January 2018 and early application 
is allowed internationally, ASB Nepal is yet to adopt the standard. The management is assessing the 
potential impact on its financial statements resulting from application of IFRS 15. 

IFRS 17- lneurence Contracts 

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts was issued by the IASB on 18 May 2017 and has a mandatory affective 
date of annual periods beginning on or after 1January2022. It supersedes IFRS 4 Insurance Contract. 
IFRS 17 with corresponding effective date has not been endorsed by Accounting Standard Board (ASB) 
of Nepal yet. The management is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if IFRS 
17 is applied in future. 

IFRS 16- Leaaea 

IFRS 16 'Leases' is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 internationally but 
is yet to be adopted by ASB Nepal. IFRS 16 is the new accounting standard for leases and will replace 
IAS 17 'Leases' and IFRIC 4 'Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease'. The new standard 
removes the distinction between operating or finance leases for lessee accounting, resulting in all leases 
being treated as finance leases. All leases will be recognized on the statement of financial position with 
the optional exceptions for short-term leases with a lease term of less than 12 months and leases of low­
value assets (for example mobile phones or laptops). A lessee is required to recognize a right-of-use 
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asset representing its right to use the underlying leased asset and a lease liability representing its 
obligation to make lease payments. The main reason for this change is that this approach will result in 
a more comparable representation of a lessee's assets and liabilities in relation to other companies and, 
together with enhanced disclosures, will provide greater transparency of a lessee's financial leverage 
and capital employed. The standard permits a lessee to choose either a full retrospective or a modified 
retrospective transition approach. 

2.8 Dlecounllng 

When the realization of assets and settlement of obligation is for more than one year, the Company 
considers the discounting of such assets and liabilities where the impact is material. Various internal 
and external factors have been considered for determining the discount rate to be applied to the cash 
flows of company. 

Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current. and the impact of the 
discounting is material. 

2.9 Limitation of NFRS lmplementallon 

Wherever the information is not adequately available, and/or it is impracticable to develop the, such 
exception to NFRS implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective sections. 

3. Summary of Slgnlncent Accounting Pollclee to Flnanclal Statement& 

24 

3.1 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Basis of RecognHlon 

Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated 
with the asset will flow to the Company and cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 

Basia of Measurement 

Property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at cost. and subsequently measured at historical cost 
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. with the exception of land which 
is not depreciated. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of 
the items. 

Subsequent Colt9 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset. as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are 
charged to profit or loss during the financial period in which they are incurred. 

Repelre end Maintenance 

Repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit or loss during the financial period in 
which they are incurred. The cost of major renovations is included in the carrying amount of the assets 
when it is probable that future economic benefits in excess of the most recently assessed standard of 
performance of the existing assets will flow to the Company and the renovation replaces an identifiable 
part of the asset. Major renovations are depreciated during the remaining useful life of the related asset. 

Depreciation 

Depreciation is calculated using the written down value method to allocate the cost of each asset to 
its residual value over its estimated useful life as follows: 



Furniture, fixtures and fittings 25% 

Computers 25% 

Vehicles 20% 

Office Equipment 25% 

Building 5% 

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reassessed at each reporting date and 
adjusted if appropriate. The depreciation rates are determined separately for each significant part of 
an item of Property, Plant & Equipment and commence to depreciate when it is available for use, i.e., 
when it is in the location and condition necessa.iy for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended 
by the management. Depreciation of an asset ceases at the earlier of the date that the asset is classified 
as held for sale or the date that the asset is derecognized. 

Cerrylng Value 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting 
date. An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its estimated recoverable amount if the 
asset's carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. The residual values of assets 
that are not insignificant are reassessed annually. Depreciation on revaluation of a class of assets is 
based on the remaining useful life of the assets at the time of the revaluation. 

De - NCOgnHlon 

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or when no future economic 
benefits are expected from its use. Gains and losses on disposal of property and equipment are 
determined by reference to their carrying amount and are included in profit or loss. 

When replacement costs are recognised in the carrying amount of an item of Property, Plant and 
Equipment. the remaining carrying amount of the replaced part is de - recognised. Major inspection 
costs are capitalized. At each such capitalization the remaining carrying amount of the previous cost 
of inspections is derecognized. 

Borrowing Costa 

Borrowing costs incurred for the constructions of any qualifying asset are capitalized during the period 
of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use. Other borrowing costs 
are recognised in the profit or loss in the period in which they occur. 

Cepilal Work in Progreaa 

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and 
machinery and system development which are to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be 
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress is stated at cost 
less any accumulated impairment losses. 

3.2 lntanglbla Assets 

Ba111 of Recognlllon and Meaeurernent 

An Intangible Asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable to 
the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably. 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial 
recognition. intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated 
impairment losses. Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not 
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capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit or loss in the year in which the 
expenditure is incurred. 

Subsequent Expenditure 

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic 
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred. 

Useful Economic Lita and Amortization 

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. 

Amortization is recognised in income statement on straight line method over the estimated useful life 
of the intangible assets. from the date that it is available for use since this most closely reflects the 
expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. The amortization 
period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least 
at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption 
of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or 
method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense 
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss (other operating and 
administrative expenses). Company does not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful life. 

De-recognition 

An Intangible Asset is derecognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected 
from it. The gain or loss, measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset. arising from the de-recognition of such Intangible Assets is included in the Statement 
of Income Statement come when the item is derecognized. 

Impairment of Non-ftnanclal Aa8eta 

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be 
impaired. If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the 
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an 
asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is 
determined for an individual asset. unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely 
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or 
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount. 

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using 
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks 
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are 
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. 
These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded 
companies or other available fair value indicators. 

Impairment LosHS are Recognised In the Statement of Proftt or Loss. 

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is 
any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. 
If such indication exists, the Company makes an estimate of the asset's or CGU's recoverable amount. 
A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates 
used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. If that 
is the case, the carrying amount of the asset is increased to its recoverable amount. That increased 



amount cannot exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of amortization, had 
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss. 

3.3 Taxes 

As per Nepal Accounting Standard- NAS 12 (Income Taxes) tax expense is the aggregate amount 
included in determination of profit or loss for the period in respect of current and deferred taxation. 
Income Tax expense is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss. except to the extent it relates to 
items recognized directly in equity or Other Comprehensive Income in which case it is recognized in 
equity or in Other Comprehensive Income. The Management periodically evaluates positions taken in 
tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It 
establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to tax authorities. 

Current Income Tax 

Current income tax assets and liabilities for the current period are measured at the amount expected 
to be recovered from or paid to Inland Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the 
tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to 
tax payable in respect of prior years. 

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity or OCI is recognised in equity or OCI 
and not in the Statement of Profit or Loss. 

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which 
applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions, where appropriate. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of 
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. 
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except: 

• Whan the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability 
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction. affects neither 
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss 

• In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates 
and interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences 
can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable 
future 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused 
tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available 
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and 
unused tax losses can be utilized, except: 

• Where the def erred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial 
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the 
time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss 

• In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates 
and interests in joint arrangements deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is 
probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will 
be available against which the temporary differences can be utilized. 
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent 
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred 
tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date and 
are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the deferred 
tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year 
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been 
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. 

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss. 
Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly 
in equity. 

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity 
and the same taxation authority. 

Tax benefits acquired as part of a business combination, but not satisfying the criteria for separate 
recognition at that date, are recognised subsequently if new information about facts and circumstances 
change. The adjustment is either treated as a reduction in goodwill (as long as it does not exceed 
goodwill) if it was incurred during the measurement period or recognised in profit or loss. 

3.4 Flnanclal Instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

A. Recognition 

The Company initially recognizes a Financial Asset or a Financial Liability in its Statement of Financial 
Position when, and only when, it becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The 
Company initially recognizes loans and advances, deposits on the date that they are originated which 
is the date that the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. Investments 
in equity instruments. bonds, debenture. are recognized on trade date at which the Company commits 
to purchase/ acquire the Financial Assets. Regular way purchase and sale of Financial Assets are 
recognized on trade date at which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

B. Cla11Hlcallon 

I. Flnanclal AMeta 

The Company classifies the Financial Assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost or fair 
value on the basis of the Company's business model for managing the Financial Assets and the 
contractual cash flow characteristics of the Financial Assets. 

The Financial Assets are classified under two classes which are detailed as under: 

i. Financial Assets Measured at Amortized Cost 

The Company classifies a Financial Asset measured at amortized cost if both of the following 
conditions are met: 

• The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect 
contractual cash flows and 

• The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are 
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. 



ii. Financial Asset Measured at Fair Value 

Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial 
assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below: 

• Financial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss. 

Financial assets are classified as Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL) if they are held for 
trading or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction 
cost is directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss. 

• Rnanclal Assets at Fair Value Through other Comprehensive Income 

Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the 
Company makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument 
is to be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as Financial Assets at Fair 
Value Though Other Comprehensive Income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair 
value and changes in fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income. 

II. Financial Liabilities 

The Company classifies its financial liabilities. other than financial guarantees and loan commitments. 
as follows; 

• Rnanclal Llabllltles at Fair Value Through Proftt or Loss 

Financial liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading 
or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs 
are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as 
incurred. Subsequent changes in fair value is recognized at profit or loss 

• Financial Liabilities Measured atAmortized Cost 

All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value though profit or loss are classified as 
subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate method. 

C. Meaeurement 

i. Initial Measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus. for an item not 
at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition 
or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or 
loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

ii. Subsequent Measurement 

A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized 
cost based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified 
as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest 
rate method. 

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset 
or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments. plus or minus the 
cumulative amortization using the effective interest rate (EIR) method of any difference between 
that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or un-oollectability. 
However, the Company has opted to apply carve-out and measure the financial assets and liabilities 
at carrying amount. 

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent 
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changes in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement 
of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are 
recognized in other comprehensive income. 

D. Derecognltlon 

Derecognlllon of Flnanclal Assets 

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the 
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in 
which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in 
which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and 
it does not retain control of the financial asset. 

On de-recognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset (or the 
carrying amount allocated to the portion of the asset transferred) and the consideration received (including 
any new asset obtained less any new liability assumed) shall be recognized in profit and loss account. 

In transactions in which the Company neither retains nor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards 
of ownership o1 a financial asset and it retains control over the asset, the Company continues to recognize 
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, determined by the extant to which it is exposed to 
changes in the value of the transferred asset. 

Derecognltlon of Flnanclal Liabilities 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or 
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially 
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or 
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. 
The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid 
is recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss. 

E. Offeetting of Financial Aeeete and Financial Liabilitie8 

The company has not offset any of its financial assets with financial liabilities as at 16 July 2018. Financial 
assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount are reported in the statement of financial 
position only when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an 
intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. 

F. Determination of Fair Value 

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between 
knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm's length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value 
of a liability reflects its non-performance risk 

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy: 

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets 
for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices 
for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models 
where all significant inputs are observable. 

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the 
instrument's valuation, is not based on observable market data. 

When available, the Company measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active 



market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly 
available and represent actual and regularly occurring market transactions on an arm's length basis. 

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price 
- i.e. the fair value of the consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a 
financial instrument on initial recognition may be different to its transaction price. If such fair value is 
evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same instrument 
(without modification) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from 
observable markets, then the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the 
instrument. In other cases, the difference is not recognized in profit or loss immediately but is recognized 
over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed, tr an sf erred 
or sold, or the fair value becomes observable. 

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at book value per share. 

G. Impairment 

At each reporting date the Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have 
been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. A financial asset or a 
group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred if, and only if, there is objective 
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring after the initial recognition of the 
asset (a loss event), and that loss event (or events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows 
of the financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. 

The Company considers the following factors in assessing objective evidence of impairment: 

• Whether the counterparty is in default of principal or interest payments. 

• When a counterparty files for bankruptcy and this would avoid or delay discharge of its obligation. 

• Where the Company initiates legal recourse of recovery in respect of a credit obligation of the 
counterpart. 

• Where the Company consents to a restructuring of the obligation, resulting in a diminished financial 
obligation, demonstrated by a material forgiveness of debt or postponement of scheduled payments. 

• Where there is observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated 
future cash flows of a group of financial assets. although the decrease cannot yet be identified with 
specific individual financial assets. 

The Company considers evidence of impairment for loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment 
securities at both a specific asset and collective level. All individually significant loans and advances 
and held-to-maturity investment securities are assessed for specific impairment. Those found not to be 
specifically impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been incurred but not 
yet identified. 

Loans and advances and held-to-maturity investment securities that are not individually significant are 
collectively assessed for impairment by grouping together loans and advances and held-to-maturity 
investment securities with similar risk characteristics. Impairment test is done on annual basis for trade 
receivables and other financial assets based on the internal and external indication observed. 

Impairment Loaeee on Aeeete Meeeurecl at Amortieecl Coet 

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (such as amounts due from Company, loans and advances 
to customers as well as held-to-maturity investments is impaired, and impairment losses are recognized, 
only if there is objective evidence as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition 
of the asset. The amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount 
and the deemed recoverable value of loan. 
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3.5 Deferred Expenses 

Deferred expenses are those expense which are deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion to the risk 
assumed in each policy in relation to policy period. These expenses include agent commission expenses 
and Reinsurance commission expense of the company. 

3.6 Reln1urance Aeaeta 

Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount 
which are recoverable from the Reinsurers. These assets are created for the Reinsurer's share of 
Unexpired Risk Reserve and Outstanding Claims as per the reinsurance treaty entered by the company. 

3.7 Cuh and cash Equlvalents 

Cash and cash equivalents in the Statement of Financial Position comprise cash at banks and on hand 
and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk 
of changes in value. 

3.8 Ordinary Shara Capllal: 

The Company has issued ordinary shares that are classified as equity instruments. Shares are classified 
as equity when there is no obligation to transfer cash or other assets. Equity is defined as residual 
interest in total assets of the Company after deducting all its liabilities. Common shares are classified 
as equity of the Company and distributions thereon are presented in statement of changes in equity. 

Dividends on ordinary shares are recognized in equity in the period in which they are passed by AGM. 

3.9 Insurance Fund 

The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 50% of the net profit every year as 
per Regulator's Directive on net profit derived as per Special Purpose Financial Statement. 

3.10 Cataetropha Reserve 

The Company has allocated insurance fund for the amount which is 10% of the distributable profit for 
the year as per Regulator's Directive on distributable profit derived as per Special Purpose Financial 
Statement. 

3.11 Fair Value Reaerve 

The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain recognized 
in statement of other comprehensive income as per regulator's directive. 

3.12 Deferred Tax R8Hrva 

The Company has policy of creating deferred tax reserve equal to the amount of the deferred tax assets 
appearing in its' as per regulator's directive. 

3.13 lneurance Contract LlabllHlea 

Insurance contract liabilities include the outstanding claims provision. the provision for unearned premium 
and the provision for premium deficiency. The outstanding claims provision is based on the estimated 
ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the reporting date, whether reported or not, together 
with related survey fees and expenses. Delays can be experienced in the notification and settlement 
of certain types of claims. Therefore, the ultimate cost of these cannot be known with certainty at the 
reporting date. The liability is calculated at the reporting date using a range of standard actuarial claim 
projection techniques, based on empirical data and current assumptions that may include a margin for 
adverse deviation. The liability is not discounted for the time value of money. No provision for equalization 



or catastrophe reserves is recognised. The liabilities are derecognised when the obligation to pay a 
claim expires, is discharged or is cancelled. 

The provision for unearned premiums represents that ponion of premiums received or receivable that 
relates to risks that have not yet expired at the reporting date. The provision is recognised when contracts 
are entered into and premiums are charged, and is brought to account as premium income over the 
term of the contract in accordance with the pattern of insurance service provided under the contract. 

3.14 Employees Benefits 

a. Short Tenn Employee Benefits 

Short term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed 
as the related service is provided. 

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short term cash bonus or profit sharing 
plans, required by the Bonus Act, 2030, if the Company has present legal or constructive obligation to pay 
1his amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and 1he obligation can be estimated reliably. 

Short-term employee benefits include all the following items (if payable within 12 months after the end 
of the reporting period): 

o wages. salaries and social security contributions, 

o paid annual leave and paid sick leave, 

o profit-sharing and bonuses and 

o non-monetary benefits 

b. Post-Employment Benefits 

b. Post-employment Beneflt Plan Includes the Followlngs: 

I. Defined Contribution Plan 

Defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays fixed 
contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts 
if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee services in 
the current and prior periods. as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards - NAS 19 (Employee Benefits). 

The obligations for contributions payable by the employer to defined contribution plans are recognized 
as personnel expenses in profit or loss in the periods during which related services are rendered. 
Unpaid contributions are recorded as a liability under 'Other Liabilities'. The contributions to a 
defined contribution plan that are due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period 
in which the employees render the service are discounted to their present value. 

All employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund, a defined 
contribution plan, in which both 1he employee and the Company contribute monthly at a pre-determined 
rate of 10% of the basic salary which are identified as contributions to 'Defined Contribution Plans' 
as defined in Nepal Accounting Standards - NAS 19 (Employee Benefits).The Company does not 
assume any future liability for provident fund benefits other than its annual contribution. 

II. Defined Benefit Plan 

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. 
Accordingly, staff gratuity and leave encashment has been considered as defined benefit plans 
as per Nepal Accounting Standards- NAS 19 (Employee Benefits). 

a) Gratuity 

In compliance with Labor Act, 2017, provision is made in the account year of service, for gratuity 
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payable to employees who joined Company on a permanent basis. An actuarial valuation is carried 
out every year to ascertain the full liability under gratuity. 

LGIC's obligation in respect of defined benefit obligation is calculated by estimating the amount 
of future benefit that employees have earned for their service in the current and prior periods and 
discounting that benefit to determine its present value, then deducting the fair value of any plan 
assets to determine the net amount to be shown in the Statement of Financial Position. The value 
of a defined benefit asset is restricted to the present value of any economic benefits available in 
the form of refunds from the plan or reduction on the future contributions to the plan. In order to 
calculate the present value of economic benefits, consideration is given to any minimum funding 
requirement that apply to any plan in Company. An economic benefit is available to Company if it 
is realizable during the life of the plan, or on settlement of the plan liabilities. 

The Company recognises gains and losses on the curtailment or settlement of a defined benefit 
plan when the curtailment or settlement occurs. The gain or loss on curtailment or settlement 
comprises any resulting change in the fair value of plan assets, any change in the present value 
of the defined benefit obligation, any related actuarial gains and losses and any past service cost 
that had not previously been recognised. 

Company determines the interest expense on the defined benefit liability by applying the discount rate 
used to measure the defined benefit liability at the beginning of the annual period to the defined benefit 
liability at the beginning of the annual period. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on 
government bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of Company's obligations. 

The increase in gratuity liabilities attributable to the services provided by employees during the 
year ended 16th July, 2018 (current service cost) has been recognized in the Statement of Profit 
or Loss under 'Personnel Expenses' together with the net interest expense. Company recognizes 
the total actuarial gain and loss that arises in calculating Company's obligation in respect of gratuity 
in other comprehensive income during the period in which it occurs. 

The demographic assumptions underlying the valuation are retirement age (60 years). early 
withdrawal from service and retirement on medical grounds. 

b) Unutlllzed Accumulated Leave 

LGIC's liability towards the accumulated leave which is expected to be utilized beyond one year 
from the end of the reporting period is treated as other Long-term employee benefits. LGIC's net 
obligation towards unutilized accumulated leave is calculated by discounting the amount of future 
benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods to 
determine the present value of such benefits. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date 
on government bonds that have maturity dates approximating to the terms of Company's obligation. 
The calculation is performed using the Projected Unit Credit method. Net change in liability for 
unutilized accumulated leave including any actuarial gain and loss are recognized in the Statement 
of Profit or Loss under 'Personnel Expenses' in the period in which they arise. 

c) Termination BenefHa 

Termination benefits are recognised as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed, 
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment 
before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made 
to encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognised 
as an expense if the Company has made an offer of voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the 
offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably. If benefits are 
payable more than 12 months after the reporting date, then they are discounted to their present 
value. 



3.15 Deferred Revenue 

Deferred revenue includes Reinsurance Commission Income deferred for next Fiscal Year in proportion 
to the risk assumed in each policy in relation to policy period. 

3.16 Provisions: 

Provisions are recognised when the Company have a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a 
result of a past event. and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will 
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed. the reimbursement is recognised 
as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a 
provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time 
value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where 
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase in the provision 
due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

In the case of onerous contracts, a provision is recognised in which the unavoidable costs of meeting 
the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to be received under it. The 
unavoidable costs reflect the least net cost of exiting the contract, which is the lower of the cost of 
fulfilling it and any compensation or penalties arising from failure to fulfil it. 

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation 
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a 
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or 
disclosure is made. 

Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is 
no longer probable that an outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision 
is reversed. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent 
assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, 
the asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs. 

3.17 Leases 

The determination of whether an arrangement is a lease, or contains a lease, is based on the substance 
of the arrangement at the inception date and requires an assessment of whether the fulfilment of the 
arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset (or assets) and the arrangement conveys a 
right to use the asset (or assets). even if that asset is (or those assets are) not explicitly specified in an 
arrangement. 

A lease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease, which are explained 
as under: 

3.17.1 Finance Lease 

Agreements which transfer to counterparties substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to the 
ownership of assets, but not necessarily legal title, are classified as finance lease. When Company is 
the lessor under finance lease, the amounts due under the leases, after deduction of unearned interest 
income, are included in 'Loans to & receivables from other customers', as appropriate. Interest income 
receivable is recognized in 'Net interest income' over the periods of the leases so as to give a constant 
rate of return on the net investment in the leases. 

When Company is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalized and included in 
'Property. plant and equipment' and the corresponding liability to the lessor is included in 'Other liabilities'. 
A finance lease and its corresponding liability are recognized initially at the fair value of the asset or if 
lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. Finance charges payable are recognized in 
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'Interest expenses' over the period of the lease based on the interest rate implicit in the lease so as to 
give a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. 

The company does not have any finance lease arrangements in its books for the FY 2075-76. 

3.17.2 Operating Leue 

All other leases are classified as operating leases. Leases that do not transfer substantially all of the 
risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the Company are classified as operating leases. Operating 
lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. 

When acting as lessor, Company includes the assets subject to operating leases in 'Property, plant and 
equipment' and accounts for them accordingly. Impairment losses are recognized to the extent that 
residual values are not fully recoverable and the carrying value of the assets is thereby impaired. When 
Company is the lessee, leased assets are not recognized on the Statement of Financial Position. 

The lease payments under an operating lease shall be recognized as an expense on a straight-line 
basis over the lease term unless either: 

(a) Another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the user's benefit even if the 
payments to the lessors are not on that basis; 

OR 

(b) The payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to 
compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. If payments to the lessor vary 
because of factors other than general inflation, then this condition is not met. 

The Company has recognized lease expenses on straight line over the lease term and difference amount 
from GAAP has recognized as lease liability (NFRS) which has shown on other payables. 

Segment Reporting 

Under NFRS 8 'Operating Segments', the Company needs to determine and present operating segments 
based on different types of insurance contracts issued by the company. 

Based on the operating segments identified, the Company has classified and disclosed segmental 
information separately. The businesses are segmented into Fire Insurance, Marine Insurance, Engineering 
Insurance, Cattle and crop Insurance and Miscellaneous Insurance. There are no reportable geographical 
segments. since all business is operating in Nepal. The allocation and apportionment of revenue. 
expenses, assets and liabilities to specific segments is done in the following manner, which is applied 
on a consistent basis. 

Revenue. expenses. assets and liabilities that are directly identifiable to the segment are allocated on 
actual basis; 

Other revenue, expenses (including depreciation and amortization), assets and liabilities that are not 
directly identifiable to a segment are apportioned based of weightage as prescribed by the Beema Samiti. 

3.18 Foreign Currency Translation 

The Company's financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR) which is also the company's 
functional currency. 

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company's entities at their functional 
currency spot rate prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition. Monetary assets 
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rate of 
exchange at the reporting date. 



All differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are taken to the statement of profit 
or loss with the exception of differences on foreign monetary items that form part of a net investment 
in a foreign operation. These are recognised in OCI until the disposal of the net investment, at which 
time they are reclassified to profit or loss. Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences 
on these monetary items are also recorded in OCI. 

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated 
using the exchange rate as at the date of the initial transaction and are not subsequently restated. Non­
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates 
at the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary 
items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of a gain or loss on change in fair 
value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in OCI 
or profit or loss are also recognised in OCI or profit or loss, respectively). 

3.19 Revenue RecognHlon: 

3.19.1 Groes Premium: 

Gross written premiums comprise the total premiums received/receivable for the whole period of cover 
provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period. Gross premium is recognized on the 
date on which the policy is effective. Premiums include any adjustments arising in the reporting period 
for premiums receivable in respect of business written in prior accounting periods. Rebates that form 
part of the premium rate, such as no-claim rebates, are deducted from the gross written premium; others 
are recognised as an expense. 

Unearned Premiums Ruerve: 

Unearned premiums represent the proportion of the premiums written in periods up to the accounting 
date that relates to the unexpired terms of policies in force at the reporting data. Unearned premiums 
are calculated on a daily pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent periods is deferred 
as a provision for unearned premiums. 

3.19.2 Refund Premium 

Premium refunded during the review period are deducted (set off) from the gross premium received. 

3.19.3 Reinsurance Premium: 

Reinsurance premiums written comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by 
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums 
include any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting 
in prior accounting periods. 

Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to 
periods of risk after the reporting date. Unearned reinsurance premiums are deferred over the term of 
the underlying direct insurance policies for risks- attaching contracts and over the term of the reinsurance 
contract for losses occurring contracts. 

Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of profit or loss have been presented 
as negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively, because this is consistent 
with how the business is managed. 

3.19.4 Provisions for Unpaid Clalms end AdJu81ment Expenses: 

Individual loss estimates are provided on each claim reported. In addition, provisions are made for 
adjustment expenses, changes in reported claims. The estimates are regularly reviewed and updated, 
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and any resulting adjustments are included in current income. Claim liabilities are carried on an 
undiscounted basis. 

3.19.5 Relnaurer'a Share of Unearned Premium: 

The reinsurer's share of unearned premiums are recognized as an assets using principles consistent 
with the company's method for determining the unearned premium liability. 

3.19.6 Relnsurer's Share or Provisions for Unpaid Clalrns and Adjustment Expenses: 

The company enters into reinsurance contracts in the normal course of business in order to limit potential 
losses arising from certain exposures. Reinsurance premiums are accounted for in the same period as 
the related premiums for the direct insurance business being reinsured. Reinsurance liabilities. comprised 
of premiums payable for the purchase of reinsurance contracts, are included in accounts payable and 
accrued liabilities and are recognized as an expense when due. 

Expected reinsurance recoveries on unpaid claims and adjustment expenses are recognized as assets at 
the same time and using principles consistent with the company's methods for establishing the related liability. 

3.19.7 Fees and Commission Income 

Insurance and investment contract policyholders are charged for policy administration services, investment 
management services. surrenders and other contract fees. These fees are recognised as revenue over 
the period in which the related services are performed. If the fees are for services provided in future 
periods. then they are deferred and recognised over those future periods. 

3.19.8 Investment Income: 

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues. Investment income also 
includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established. 

Realized Gains and Loaaes 

Realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial 
assets and properties. Gains and losses on the sale of investments are calculated as the difference 
between net sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded on occurrence of the 
sale transaction. 

3.20 Beneftts, Clalms and ExpenMa Recognition: 

General insurance and health claims include all claims occurring during the year, whether reported or 
not, related internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and 
settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments 
to claims outstanding from previous years. 

3.21 Finance Costa: 

Interest paid is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the 
EIR method. Accrued interest is included within the carrying value of the interest bearing financial liability. 

3.22 Earning• per Share Including Diluted Earning• 

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. The 
basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinaJY shareholders of the Company 
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period. Diluted EPS is 
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. 



4. Company'• Structure end Product• 

a. Shareholding Structure of the Company 

2075176 2074175 
Share holder No.of 

Equity Share 
% No.of 

Equity Share 
% 

Promoter Nepali Organized Institutions 1584 000 18 1 584000 18 
Group Nepali Citizen 2,904,000 33 2,904,000 33 

Foreigner - -
Total 4,488,000 51 4,488,000 51 

General Public Group 4,312,000 49 4,312,000 49 
Others - - - -
Total 8,800,000 100 8,800,000 100 

b. Details of Shareholders Holding 1 o/o or more of Total Shares of the Company 

Particulars 2075176 2074175 
% Amount % Amount 

Lumbini Bikas Bank Ltd. 9.84 86,571,403 9.84 86,571,400 
Mr. Manohar Das Mool 9.82 86,407,421 9.82 86,407,400 
Nepal Himalayan Trade Company ~. Ltd 6.39 56,207,159 6.39 56,207,100 
Mr. Shankar Ghlmlre 3.76 33,122,367 3.76 33,122,300 
Mr. Suraj Vaidya 3.69 32,476,910 3.69 32,476,800 
Mr. Chintamani Bhattarai 3.20 28,160,398 3.20 28,160,300 
Mr. Arun Raj Shrestha 2.37 20,838,203 2.37 20,838,100 
Mr. Blrendra. Bajra.chaJYa 2.32 20,450,090 2.32 20,449,900 
Mrs. Rina Sigh Rana 2.04 17,908,859 2.04 17,908,800 
Mr. Prem Bahadur Shreslha 1.62 14,235,517 1.62 14,235,500 
Mr. Gopal Hamal 1.29 11,327,374 1.46 12,884,000 
Mr. LokraJ Pant 1.28 11,220,048 1.27 11,219,700 
Central Rnance Co. Ltd. 1.28 11,220,048 1.27 11,219,700 
Mr. Rarnkaji Gt.lrung Kaney 1.24 10,901,667 1.24 10,901,600 
Sunrise Bank Ltd. 1.09 9,565,638 1.09 9,565,600 
Kuman Bank Ltd. 1.02 8,976,100 1.02 8,976,100 
Mr. Bhavadhauj Dhunagana 1.01 8,911,050 1.01 8,911,000 
Mr. Swaroop Gurung Kone 0.92 8,065,297 0.92 8,065,200 
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c. Product Clasalftcetlon 

Insurance contracts are those contracts that transfer significant insurance risk. Such contracts may also 
transfer financial risk. As a general guideline, the Company defines as significant insurance risk, the 
possibility of having to pay benefits on the occurrence of an insured event. 

General insurance business means insurance business of any class or classes not being long term 
insurance business. 

LGIC has followlng portfollos under which H operates Its' business: 

Fire Portfolio • Fire insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out contracts 
of insurance, otherwise than incidental to some other class of insurance business against loss or 
damage to property due to fire, explosion, storm and other occurrences customarily included among 
the risks insured against in the fire insurance business. 

Motor Portfolio - Motor insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out 
contracts of insurance against loss of. or damage to, or arising out of or in connection with the use 
of, motor vehicles, inclusive of third party risks but exclusive of transit risks. 

Marine Portfolio· Marine insurance business means the business of affecting and carrying out 
contracts of insurance against loss of consignment of goods during transit. 

Engineering Ponrollo • Engineering insurance business means the insurance that provides 
economic safeguard to the risks faced by the ongoing construction project, installation project, and 
machines and equipment in project operation. 

Product categories: Depending on the project, it can be divided into construction project all risks 
insurance and installation project all risks insurance; depending on the attribute of the object. it 
can be divided into project all risks insurance. and machinery breakdown insurance. 

Micro Portfolio- Micro Insurance protects against loss of or damage to crops or livestock. It has 
great potential to provide value to low-income farmers and their communities. both by protecting 
farmers when shocks occur and by encouraging greater investment in crops. 

Mlacellaneoua Portfolio· All the insurance business which doesn't fall in above categories fall 
under miscellaneous insurance business. Group Personal Accidents, Medical Insurances, Professional 
indemnity insurance etc. fall under this category of business. 



Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Property, Plant and Equipments 

Freehold 
land 

Cost: 
At 32'11 Asar, 2075 38,679,414 
Additions -
Disposal) -
At 311t Asar, 2076 38,679,414 

Accumulated Depreciation 
At 3zs! NJa!, 2075 -
Depreciation -
Disposal) -

At 31st Psar, 2076 -

Oin}ing Amount 
At 32'11 Asar, 2075 38,679,414 
At 311t Psa!, 2076 38,679,414 

Notes to the Financial Statements 
As at End of Ashadh 2076 

Bulldl" Fumlbn omce Computer and 
andAXhle ~lpmenls IT Eq&jpmenls 

62,435,295 18,330,027 19,092,219 11,517,318 
- 1,361,831 1,351,318 1,818,177 
- - (17,249) -

62,435,295 19,691,658 20,426,256 13,335,495 

16,082,976 13,491,919 13,719,623 7,254,731 
2,317,616 1,350,868 1,494,692 1,349,047 

(1,502) 
18,400,591 14,842,786 15,212,813 8,&o3,n8 

46,352,320 4,838,108 5,372,596 4,262,587 
44,034,704 4,849,072 5,213,443 4,731,717 

Vehldes 

46,022,466 
5,388,000 

-
51,410,466 

21,147,564 
4,609,773 

-

25,757,337 

24,874,902 
25,653,129 

5 

5.1 
Amount (NPR) 

Leasehold Tolal 
PrqJelles 

531,094 196,607,834 
- 9,919,326 
- (17,249) 

531,094 206,509,911 

531,094 72,227,!Kfl 
- 11,121,996 

(1,502) 
531,094 83,348,402 

- 124,379,960 

- 123,161,543 
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Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Deferred Tax (207 4-75} 

Particulars Accounting Base Tax base 
Agent Commssion Expense • Deferred 17,627,451 . 
RI Premium Expense • Deferred 204,799 . 
RI CommiSSion Income • Deferred 63,422,564 . 
Unexpired Risk Reserve 395,871,867 379,773,745 
OulslarKiing Oiams 271,790,683 206,705,729 
Employee Benefi1s • Gratuity 21,455,397 24,713,548 
Employee Benefi1s • Leave 38,593,468 17,099,703 
Propen.y, Plant and Equipment 61,992,537 73,694,614 
Prov1.slon 1oc Bad Debts 5,121,557 . 

Prawion 1Cl lnveslment 1,123,874 . 
Total 
Deferred Tax MWa;/ Uabllltles @ 30% 
Deferred Tax Alreacty In Books 
Total Deferred Tax 

Defe 1i I OCI rred ax recoon zed n 
Partlculars Accounting Base Tax base 
Investment Gain 2,942,429 
Acturial Gains • Gratuity 4,043,144 
Acturial Gains and Losses • Leave 
Total 
Deferred Tax PsootsJ {llabllltles) @ 30% 

Deferred Tax.Already In Books 
Total Deferred Tax 

Deferred Tax AssetsltUabllltles} tor FY 207 4-75 
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5.2 
Amount (NPR) 

Assetsl(liabilities) 
{17,627,451) 

(204,799) 
63,422,564 
16,098,122 
65,084,954 
(3,258,151) 

21,493,765 
11,702,077 
5,121,557 
1,123,874 

162,956,511 
48,886,953 

48,886,953 

n Amou t(NPR) 

Assetsl(llabllltles) 
(2,942,429) 
4,043,144 

. 
1,100,715 

330,215 
-

330,215 

49,217,168 



Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Deferred Tax (2075-76) 
Def'erred Tax Reccgnized in Profit or Loa8 Account Amount (NPR) 

Partlculars Accounting Base Tax base Assels/(l.Jabllltles) 
Agent Comm$1on Expense - Defenoo 17,209,758 - (17,209, 758) 
RI Premium Expense -Deferred 165,902 - (165,902) 
RI Commission Income - Deferred 72.716,269 - 72.716,269 
Lease Liability 12,217,576 11,331,231 886,345 
Unexpired Ri.)k RereNe 350,486,687 333,791,768 16,694,919 
Ou1slandlng Cllams 292,507,686 217,618,397 74,889,290 
Employee Benefits -C?ratuity 30,847,658 29,729.207 1,118,451 
Employee Benefits - Leave 47,094,713 21,024,934 26,069,779 
Property, Plant and Equipment 60,590,514 66.349,328 5,758,814 
PrO\lisiOn for Bad Debts - - -
FnMslon for Investment 1,272,034 - 1,272,034 
Total 182,030,239 
Def'erred Tax AB89fB/ Liabilities @ 30% 54,609,072 

Deferred Tax Reccgnlzed In OCI Amount (NPR) 

Partia.ilars Ailcounting Base Tax base Asselsl(Uabilities) 
Investment Gain 3,636,284 (3,636,284) 
Acturial Gains - l?iatuity 2,540,077 2.540,077 
Acturial Gains and Losres - Leave -

Total (1,096,207) 
Deferred Tax Assets.I (Liabilities) @ 30% (828,862) 

Deferred Tax Already In Booo -
otal Detemid Tax (328,862) 

Deferred Tax Assets./(Uabllltles) for FY 2075-76 54,280,210 
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Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Rnanclal Assets 
Financial Investments Measured at Amortized tA>st 

Particulars 31/03/2076 
ecvemmem Bond 13,780,619 
Debeotures of Banks and Rnanclal ln.stitul!oos 
Fixed Deposits in Commercial Banks 1,460, 700,000 
Fixed Deposi1s in Developmenll! Banks 257,000,000 
Fixed Deposits in Rnance Companies 32,500,000 
Less: Pl'0\/1slon for Losses of lrwestment (243,874) 
Total 1,763,736,744 

5.3 
5.3.1 

Amount {NPR) 

32/0312075 
6,517,324 

1,375.146,877 
258,024,595 
24,948,045 

(243,874) 
1,664,392,966 

Government Bords and Rxsd Deposits are inclu8Ne of int.erast aa:rued as on the ~rting data The provision for losses in investment indudas Rxsd Deposils 
placed in problematic banks and financial iristitution.s ~ by Nepal Rastra Bank. 

Financial Investments at FVOa 

Particulars 31/03/2076 
Ordinary Share- Publlc Companies 28,303,426 
Nepal Reinsuranoo-Promater's Share 161,816,800 
Nepal Insur~ Association-Promoter's Share 1,734,868 
Insurance l~titute Nepal Limned 43,220 
Preference Share/Debenture of Bank and Rnanclal lnmltutlon 
Total 191,898,314 

Amount {NPR) 

5.3.2 

32/0312075 
23,357,671 

112,911,700 
1,045,118 

43,220 
-

137,357,709 
Amount {NPR) 

Rnancial lnvestmen\5 at FVOCI includes investment in ordinary and promoters mares of differait companies. The movement in fair value of ~ instruments 
have been adjusted through Other Comprehe~ive Income (00). 

Ordinary Share- Public Companies 
Corporate Equity sharee: 
Quoted 
Unquoted 
Micro-Finance Institutions 
Quoted 
Unquoted 
Hydro Company 
Quoted 
Unquoted 

Alklwance for impairment loss 
Total 

Deffered Expenses 

Particulars 
Agent Commi~on Expense.s 
Reinsurance Commlssloo Expenses 
Total 

31/03/2076 

18,002.406 

166,228 
-

103, 134,792 

28,303,426 

31/03/2078 
17,209,758 

165,902 
17,375,660 

32/0312075 

12,999,565 

167,107 
-

10,190,999 

23,357,671 

5.4 
Amount {NPR) 

32/0312075 
17,627,451 

204,799 
17,832,250 

Deferred Expense.s indude agait oommissioo and reinsurance commission expense deferred for next FOOll Year in proportion to Iha risk to be ~urned in 
each policy in mlation to policy period. 
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Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Other Assets 
Particulars 31/0312076 
Advance Payment 64,597,076 
Advance ID Empbyee 1,437,023 
Other Advances 2,508,449 
~plicaUon for l~nt -
Employees Loan 11,928,002 
Sundry Debtors 26,929,156 
Depooits 1,766,576 
Deposit in Ci1izan Investment Trust 22,758,919 
Le~: Allowance for impainnant loss (31,305,455) 
Total 100,619,745 

Reinsurance Assets 
Particul818 31/0312076 
Reinsurance~ again.st URA 368, 188,611 
Reinsurance~ again.st Outstaooing Oaims 349,035,536 
Total 717,224,147 

Reinsurance A5sets lncll.Kfes amoont recoveral1e from relnsurera on account of Unexpired Risk Reserve and Outstanding Clalms. 

Reinsurance Recelvables 
Particulars 31/0312076 
Receivable from Local Insurance Company 71,617,212 
Receivable from Ransuranoe Company 153,824,575 
Total 225,441,787 

5.5 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 
44,318,446 

860,611 
3,280,316 

45,100 
5,517,724 

45,050,569 
1,616,576 

21,705,289 
{5, 121,557) 

117,273,075 

5.6 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 
270,954,804 
249,730,999 
520,685,803 

5.7 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 
32,802,666 

123,551,655 
156,354,321 

Reinsurance ReceYable lncll.Kfes amount recelValje from local Insurance companies~ ~I as lntel'T'Elllonal relnsurers on acx::ount of nOllTlal blJllness lrallSactfon 
5.8 

Income Tax Receivable Amount (NPR) 

Particulars 
Advance Tax 
Provision fnr tax 
Total 

cash and Cs.sh Equivalent 
Particulars 
Cash 
Commercial Banks 
Development Banks 
Rnanclal lnstttutlons 
Total 

Share~ 
Particulars 
Authorised Capital (12,500,000 no. of shares @ NRs.100 per share) 
Issued Capital (8,800,000 no. of snares@ NRs.100 per share) 
Pafel-up Capital {8,800,000 no. of shares @ NAs.100 per share) 
Total 

31/0312076 
153,226,793 
(112, 107,755) 

41,119,038 

31/0312076 
77,201 

221,519,171 
93,769,488 
23,814,598 

339, 180,457 

31/0312076 
1,250,000,000 

880,000,000 
880,000,000 
880,000,000 

32/03/2075 
133,642,658 
(115,495, 141) 

18,147,517 

5.9 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 
5,201 

112,411,939 
50,757,276 
33,656,737 

196,831,152 

5.10 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 
1,000,000,000 

880,000,000 
880,000,000 
880,000,000 

llfl1"f7T il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~--------------------- 45 



Insurance Fund 
Particulars 
Rre 
Manne 
Motor 
Englneenng 
Agriculture 
Micro 
Miscellaneous 
Total 

Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

31/03/2076 
95,571,092 
13,866.752 

378,447,630 
13,288,394 
1,951,796 

39,286,807 
542,412,489 

5.11 
Amount (NPR) 

32/0312075 
70,264,616 
11,557,857 

319,066,016 
10,155,470 
1,951,796 

26,889,909 
439,885,664 

lnstJrance Fund are provkJed of 50% of lhe net profit as per Regula!D~s Directive on net profit derived as per Special Purpose Rnarrial Statement. 

Other Reserve 
Particulars 31/03/2076 
lnstJrance Reserve 1,684.479 
Fair\lalue Reserve 3,636,284 
Defemld Tax Reserve 54,280,210 
Acturlal Remeasurement (9,263,066) 
Regulatory Reserve 2859896 
Total 53,197,802 

5.12 
Amount {NPR) 

32/0312075 
1.684.479 
2,942.429 

49,217,168 
(6,722,989) 

-
47,121,087 

Fair Value reserves are unrealized gain on investment made which are mea<llJred at fair value. Deferred Tax Reserve is a-sated at the amount eqllll to deferred 
tax assets as per reulator's guideline. Acturial remeaS\Jremerrts are acturial gains/ {l<mes) on actunal valuation of employee bEJlefits. 
Regulatory Reserve is created on ~ net profit in general financial purpose statement compare to sepcial purpose financial statement as per regulato~s 
direci!Nes.. 

Insurance Qmtract Liabilities 
Particulars 31/03/2076 
Outstanding Claims Provisioo 538,268,924 
loo.med But Not Reported OBNR) 103,274,298 
Gl'OO.$ Unexpired Risk Reserve 718,675,298 
Total 1,360,218,520 

5.13 
Amount {NPR) 

32/0312075 
429.475, 112 

92,046,571 
666,826,671 

1.188,348,354 
lnsurarni Contract Liabillies includes provisioo fur Unexpired Risk Reserve. Outstanding amount of claim payables and provision fur IBNR as valued by actuary 

Incurred But Not Reported OBNR) 5.13.1 
As per lnsuranre Board the liabilities of the ins\Jrance company shall be higher of the liailities determined by the actuary as per NffiS 4 or the liabilities as 
reciuired by Regulatory Authority. Henre ttie liabilities has been determined accxmlingly. 

Amount {NPR) 

ParUculars 31/03/2076 32/0312075 
IBNR as per LAT Report (A) 103,274,298 92,046,571 
15% pro"Vison created on Nat Outstanding Oaim 28,385,008 26,961,617 
Higher of (A) and (B) 103,274,298 92,046,571 

Gross Unexpired Risk Reserve 5.13.2 
Unexpired Rik ReseM Is the llabllltles rela!OO with the QIO.$ premium Income that Ls not related w1th current Year and Is deferred fur next reporting period. 
It w111 be measured at higher of Pcll.lary valuation as per LAT report or as per regulatory re<lUlrement Amount {NPR) 

Partlculars 31/03/2076 32/0312075 
Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per regulatory requirement 333,791,768 377,098,938 
Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per LAT 350,486,687 395,871,868 
Higher of (A) and (B) 350,486,687 395,871,868 

Net Unexpired Risk Reserve as per LAT Is cabllated by deducting reinsurance asoots pe!1alnlng to Unexpired Risk P.esefve of respective year from Gro$ 

Unexpired Risk Reserve 
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Employee Benefit Obligation 
Particulars 
Gratuity 
Leave Encashment 
Payable to Employee 
Prov1slon for Bonus 
Total 

Lumbini General Insurance Company Ltd. 

31/03/2076 
33,387,735 
19,099,491 
17,568,993 
34,955,919 

105,012,137 

5.14 
Amount (NPR) 

32/0312075 
25,498,541 
18,485,506 
8,823,282 

31,168,361 
83,975,690 

Employee Benefit Obligation on aocoont of Gratutily and Leave Encashmant i.) valued by an independent aell.sry, no plan a&56lS has been aeated against 
such obigalion as pa-Ad.JJarls Report 

Deferred Revenue 
Particulars 31/03/2076 
ReinsurarK:e Commission lncxime 72,716,269 
T01BI 72,716.269 

5.15 
Amount (NPR) 

32/0312075 
63,422,564 
63,422,564 

Deferred rMnue include Reinsurance Commission Income deferred for next Rscal Year in proportioo to the risk ID be assumed in each policy in relatioo to 
policy period. 

ReinStJrance Payables 
Particulars 31/03/2076 
Dua to Other lns1Jrance Company 1,842,021 
Dua to Other Reinsurance Company 252,022,045 
Total 253,864,066 

5.16 
Amount (NPR) 

32/03l2075 
850.496 

186,707,340 
187,557,836 

Reinsurana:i Payable indudes amount payable to local ins1Jrance companies as well as intematiooal reinsurers on acoount of nonnal business transaction 
5.17 

Other Payables Amount (NPR) 

Particulars 
Payable to Ageot 
Short term Loan 
Deposit Premium 
Unidentffied Insurance Premium 
Sundry Creditors 
Payable to Subsidary/Holding Company 
IDS P<rjableAmount 
VAT Payable Amount 
Income Tax Payable 
Service Charge payalje 
Payable to Directors 
DMdend Payable 
Payable to Surveya 
Premium Refundable 
Deferred Tax Liability 
Advance Pavment related to Shares 
Lease Liability (NFRS) 
Rent Pavables 
Total 

Other Provisions 
Particulars 
Provision For Legal Gases 
Provision fnr possible um:s 
Total 

31/03/2076 
8,273,671 

-
9,711,590 

-
16,222,284 

-
3,450,933 

14,211,109 
-

13,603,779 
-

-

3,720,832 
1,458,793 

-
-

886,345 
-

71,539,336 

31/0312076 
-

579,047 
579,047 

32/0312075 
5.737,427 

-
6,543,424 

-
11,765,833 

-
3,059,229 

15,284,598 
-

12,624,576 
-

-

2,208,161 
1,060,241 

-
-
-
-

58,283,490 
5.18 

Amount (NPR) 

32/03/2075 

579,047 
579,047 
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Lumblnl General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Net Premiums 
Gross Premium 

Particulars 
Direct Premium 
Faculla!Ne lnwan:I Premium 
Total Gross Premiums 

Premium Ceded to Relnsurers 
Particulars 
Premium reded to Reinrurem 
Total premiums ceded to reinsurers 

Fees and Ccmmission Income 
ParUculars 
Reinsurance Commission Income 
Olhem 
Total Ccmmission Income 

Investment Income 

Particulars 

Notes to the Profit or Loss Account 
As at End of Ashadh 2076 

Income from Government Serurttles and Secur1ttes guaranteed by Govt. 
Income from Fixed Deposit of Commercial Bank 
Income from Fixed Deposit of Development Bank 
Income from Fixed Deposit of Rrencial Institutions 
Dividend lrwne from the Shares of Pvblic Compatl'j 
Mlscellaneo~ Income 
Income from Bank Deposit (Expect Fixed Depooit) 
Total 

Net Realised Gains and Loeses 
ParUculars 
Property and Equipment 
Realised Gains 
Total net realised gains and 106888 

Other Operating Income 

Particulars 
Written Back of Provision foc Loss in lnvastmen1S 
Written Bank of Pr<Mslon for Drubtli.JI Debt 
Total Other Operating Income 

Net Benefits and ctaims 
Particulars 
a. Gross benefits and claims paid 
Claim Lodged This Year 
Claim Lodged in Prior Years 
Total gross bensftts and clalms paid 
b. Claims Ceded to Refnsurer 
Net benefits and claims paid 

2075176 
1,358,849,060 

1,528,841 
1,360,377,901 

2075176 
(701,621, 113) 
(701,621,113) 

2075176 
190,831,626 

-
190,831,626 

2075176 
220,650 

141,679,035 
28,062,019 

2,891,209 
738,783 

2,183,610 
3,753,669 

179,612,731 

2075176 

(4,208) 
(4,208) 

2075176 
-

4,573,557 
4,573,557 

2075176 

(374,543,126) 
(387,464,803) 
(762,007,929) 
322,189,319 

(439,818,610) 

48 ~ UJMIN1 

6 
6.1 

6.1.1 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
1,259,839,396 

2,618,229 
1,262,457 ,626 

6.1.2 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
(508,259, 7 49) 
(508,259, 7 49) 

6.2 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
120,966,488 

-
120,966,468 

6.3 
Al7IOllt1f (NM) 

2074175 
212,374 

120,468,219 
27,924,956 
2,303.740 

683,623 
7,505,495 
4,096,681 

163,195,087 

6.4 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 

341,861 
341,861 

6.5 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
3,268,921 
1,761,269 
5,030,189 

6.6 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 

(356,317,619) 
(269,837,510) 
(626, 155, 129) 
218,256,290 

(407,898,839) 



Net anae in Insurance Co ntmct Liabilities 
a. ctiange in Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 
Change in lnsuranoa Contract Outstanding Oaims PrO'Yision 
Change in Charged for Incurred But Not Reported QBNR} 
Change In Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR) Pro\/1slon 
Total ctiange In Gros1> Insurance Contract LJabllltles 
b. Chanae In Relnstirance Assets 
Change In Reinsurance A<lset crea!Bd on Outstandlna aalm Pl'Oll1slon 
Change in Reinsurance A<lset created on Unexpired RS< Reserve (URR) 
Tolal Net Change in lns\Jrance Coo!ract Liabilities 
Net Chanae in Insurance Contract Liabilities 

Other Operatfng and Administrative Expenses 
ParUculars 
8nployee Expenses (Note 6.8.1) 
House Rent 
8ectricity and Water 
Repair and Maintenance 

Bulldlng 
Vehide 
Office Equipment and Acreswries 
Others 

Communieation Expenses 
Printing and Slatlonary 
Non Capitalized Expenses 
Fuel and Conyenanca 
Travelling Expeooas (lnduding Allowance) 

Domestlc 
lnternattonal 

Agent Training 
lnsuranoa Expeooas 
Security Expenses 
Legal and Consultancy 
Books and Periodicals 
Advertisement and Publicity 
Bl.Snsss Promotion Exper\'SeS 
Guest and Refreshment Expenses 
Giiis and Donations 
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses 

Board Meeting Fee 
Board Meeting Expeooas 

Committee Meetlng Fees and Expenses 
Committee Meettng Fees 
Committee Meeting Expenses 

Annual General Meetjng Expaises 
Audtt Related Fees 

hldlf Fees 
Taxhldlt Fees 
LFARFees 
Internal Audit Fees 
Other Fees 

Interest 

2075fl6 
(125, 112,884} 

(9,804,336} 
(51,848,627} 

(186, 765,847) 

114,200,217 
97,233,807 

211,434,024 
24668.177 

2075176 
137,786,784 

12,217,576 
1,877,278 

1,289,139 
258,508 
583,282 

90,696 
7,796,241 
5,790,928 

-
6,097,605 

1,114,174 
207,128 

-
846,445 

1,605,200 
1,637,000 

139,161 
2,423,018 
1,607,952 
6,943,500 

124,791 

686,000 
68,159 

679,000 
444,003 
292,732 

140,000 
140,000 
20,000 

300,000 
13,904 

-

6.7 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
(190,035,524) 
(10,612,015) 
(87,507,085) 

(288, 154,624) 

143,366,563 
69,200,553 

212,567, 116 
{75,587,507} 

6.8 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
121,963,321 

8,300,202 
1,719,704 

905,090 
291,988 
331,043 
53,564 

6,643,799 
4,206,754 

11,580 
4,397,544 

735,394 
489,542 
23,000 

798,785 
978,600 

1,684,118 
119,101 

2,567,771 
631,376 

4,207,781 
384,731 

644,500 
148,490 

581,000 
491,702 
871,248 

140,000 
140,000 
20,000 

300,000 
3,470 

308,105 
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Lumblnl General Insurance Company Ltd. 

BankOlarge 
Mam!JEJship and Renewal Olar~ 
Depreciation Expenses 
Slamp Ticket 
Other 

Outsoorcing Sernc:es· Contract 
Oth6' Expeme.5 
Foreign Currency L0$ 

Share Related Expenoos 
Total 

Exployee Benefit Expenses 
Partlculars 
Salary and Allowance 
Pr™dent Fund 
Training Expenses 
Insurance ExpenS&) 
Pension and Qarulty Expenoos 
Leave Encashment 
Slatutory Boous 
Total 

Other Expenses 
Particulars 
l>(Jent Commisskm 
Reinsurance Commi~on Expeme.5 
SeNce Charges 
Other Direct Expenses 
Total 

Provisions 
Partk:ulars 
Pl'O'V1slon for loss In Investment 
Pl'OOsion for Doubtful Debt 
Total 

Income Tax Expenses 
Partlculars 
Income Tax 
Defferred Tax A5setsll..labllltles 
Total 

50 

343,239 
747,315 

11,121,996 
9,880 

14,073,850 
9,602,914 

71,017 
1,304,144 

230,494,556 

2075n6 
85,955,564 
3,864,210 
1,397,774 
1,979,970 
5,754,648 
3,878,700 

34,955,919 
137,786,784 

2075n6 
35,843,176 

318,751 
6,602,855 

42.764 782 

WS/76 

30,757,455 
30,757,455 

2075n6 
112,107,755 

(4,509, 175) 
107,598,580 

Amount (NPR) 

442,669 
1,088,937 

11,764,875 
103,560 

15,484,000 
15,191,781 

379,434 
1,471,215 

211,219,771 

6.8.1 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
63,861,127 

2,963,652 
1,380,547 

850,244 
12,016,268 
9,723,122 

31,168,361 
121,963,321 

6.9 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
30,682,514 

320,140 
7,568,161 

38570815 

6.10 
Amount (NPR) 

2014ns 
880,000 

4,573,557 
5,453,557 

6.11 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
115,495, 141 
(17, 786,409) 
97,708,732 



Lumblnl General Insurance Company Ltd. 

Dividend Paid and Proposed 
Particulars 2075176 
Paid During the year 
Stock Dividend for 7 4175 -
Gash DMdeod for 7 4175 -
Total DMdend Paid in the year -
Proposed for approval at AGM 
Stock Dividend 85,800,000 
Gash Dividend 4,290,000 
Total Proposed Dlllfdend 90,090,000 

Eaming Per Share (EPS) 
Particulars 2075176 
Profit a!lr1txJlable to ordinary equity Holders 207,004,688 
Weighted Average Numbef of Ordinary Shares 8,800,000 
BaaicEPS 23.52 
Diiuted EPS 23.52 
Welght:OO average number of shares tor Resta!Bment -
Basic EPS restated 

6.12 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 

-
-
-
-
-
-

6.13 
Amount (NPR) 

2074175 
207,292,260 

8,475,000 
24.46 
24.46 

8,475,000 
24.46 
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7 Di1clo1uree and Additional Information 

52 

7.1. Riek Management 

7.1.1. Insurance Risk 

The principal risk the Company faces under insurance contracts is that the actual claims and benefit 
payments or the timing thereof, may differ from expectations. This is influenced by the frequency of 
claims, severity of claims and actual benefits paid . Therefore, the objective of the Company is to ensure 
that sufficient reserves are available to cover these liabilities. 

The risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and 
geographical areas. The variability of risks is also improved by careful selection and implementation of 
underwriting strategy guidelines, as well as the use of reinsurance arrangements. 

The Company Principally issues the following type of contracts: Fire Policies, Marine Policies, Motor Policies, 
Engineering Polcies, Micro Policies, Miscellaneous Policies and Aviation Policies. Risks under non life 
insurance contracts usually cover twelve month duration. The most significant risk arise for non life insurance 
contract due to increase in accident rates, climate changes, natural disasters and terrorist activities. 

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts 
and geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of 
underwriting strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk 
and level of insured benefits. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and 
geography. Funhermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular 
detailed review of claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims 
are established to reduce the risk exposure of the Company. 

The Company also enters into reinsurance arrangement according to its Reinsurance Policy. Generally, 
20% of the insurance policies are reinsured as a part of 1he policy. Although the Company has reinsurance 
arrangements, it is not relieved of its direct obligations to its policyholders and thus a credit exposure 
exists with respect to ceded insurance, to the extent that any reinsurer is unable to meet its obligations 
assumed under such reinsurance agreements. 

Amount (NPR) 

Particulars Outstanding IBNR Reinsurance of Net 
Clalms Llabllltles 

Fire 76,636,544 4,404,511.00 70,690,927 10,350,128 
Marine 11,828,265 1, 191, 725.00 9,508,481 3,511,509 
Motor 269,956,272 93,180,657.00 99,898,840 263,238,089 
Englneertng 108,919,598 921,570.00 106,864,825 2,976,344 
Agrlcullure 12,943,525 1,529,072.00 10,610,510 3,862,087 
Micro Insurance . . . . 
Misrellaneous 57,984,721 2,046, 763.00 51,461,953 8,569,531 

538,268,924 103,274,298 349,035,536 292,507,686 



7.1.2 Financial Riek 

The primary source of financial risk to an insurer arises from its investment exposures and investment 
activities. Thus. the investment portfolios maintain a prudent approach in its investment strategy and 
investment exposures to ensure that investment returns are optimised on a risk adjusted basis and to 
ensure the Company operates within its defined risk appetite. 

I Credit Riek 

Credit risk refers to a risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial 
loss to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract. credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs 
a financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract 
The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Group's exposure to credit risk: 

a) The Company does not have any significant credit risk exposure to any single couterparty or any 
group of counterparties. 

b) Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk 
is avoided by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management 
performs an assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase 
strategy, ascertaining suitable allowance for impairment. 

c) The company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where 
appropriate, as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults. 

Amount (NPR) 

Financial lnvestmenlS at amortized cost Neither past due Past due Past Past due canying Amount 
nor impaired less90Days 91 to 180 Days and impaired 

Rxed deposits 1, 750,200,000 - - - 1,750,200,000 
Government Bonds 13,780,619 - - - 13,780,619 
Loans to employees 11,928,002 - - - 11,928,002 
Receivables from Re-lnrurem 225,441,787 - 225,441,787 
Deposits 24,525,496 - 24,525,496 
Suoory Detltors 26,929,156 - 26,929,156 
Total 2,052,805,059 - - - 2,052,805,059 
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II Liquidity Risk 

The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities 
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. 

Liquidity adequacy is a measure or assessment of the ability of a company to meet payment obligations 
in a full and timely manner within a defined time horizon. It is a function of its sources of liquidity relative 
to its liquidity needs. Liquidity sources can be internal and external, available immediately or within the 
defined time horizon, and includes all funds, assets and arrangements that allow an insurer to meet its 
liquidity needs. Liquidity needs include all current and expected payment obligations within the defined 
time horizon. 

The following table depicts the maturity profile of the investment portfolio on a discounted cash flow 
basis which is designed and managed to meet the required level of liquidity as and when liquidity outgo 
arises taking into consideration the time horizon of the financial liabilities of the business. 

As at 16 July, 2019 Amount (NPR) 

LBss than 1 Ye8IS 1 to3Years More than 3 years Total 
Aae15 
Rnancial Investments at MOCI - - 191,898,314 191,898,314 
Rrencial lnvestmenls at amortized 003t 1,757,236,744 6,500,000 1,763,736,744 
Reinsurance asrets 717,224,147 - - 717,224,147 
Other Rnanclal assets at amortized cost 7,551,702 - - 7,551,702 
C'ah and cash equivalents 339, 180,457 - - 339,180,457 

2,821, 193,050 - 198,398,314 3,019,591,364 

Liabilities 
Insurance oontract llabllltles 1,360,218,520 - - 1,360,218,520 
Other Rnancial liabilities at amortized cost 253,864,066 - - 253,864,066 
Other liabilities 113, 466,312 - 52,487,226 165,953,538 
ProviSions - 579,047 579,047 

1J727 ,548,898 - 53,066,273 1, 780,615, 171 
Net AsseVQiabililies) 1,093,644, 152 - 145,332,040 1,238,976, 193 



Ill Market Risk 

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because 
of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: foreign exchange rates (currency 
risk), market interest rates (interest rate risk) and market prices (price risk). 

a) Currency Riek 

Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, 
liabilities and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the 
currencies of its assets and liabilities and its reponing currency. The Company does not maintain foreign 
currency denominated assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange 
risk related to investments. 

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in 
Nepali Rupee. 

b) Interest Rate Risk 

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in market interest rates. 

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance 
liabilities. 

c) Equity Price Risk 

Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), 
whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, 
or by factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market. 

The Company's equity price risk exposure relates to financial investment held at FVTOCI, whose values 
fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices. 

Market indices %age change Impact on Other Impact on equity 
COmprehensive Income 

NEPSE 5% 990,620 990,620 
NEPSE -5% (1,415, 171) (1.415,171) 

Note: Due to lack of information on Beta (correlation ) of NEPSE with the securities, it has been considered 1. 
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7.2 Liability Adequacy Teat 

"NFRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries. 

A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by an independent actuary as at 31st Ashad 2076, 
required by NFRS 4-lnsurance Contracts in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying amount of the 
provision for unexpired risk. The valuation is based on internationally accepted actuarial methods. 

At each reponing date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed 
to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over 
unearned premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash flows after taking 
account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant non-life insurance 
technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is 
inadequate. the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by setting up a provision for 
liability adequacy. 

Following are the assumption used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the company as 
required by NFRS 4 

7.2.1 The Accounting Polley for Liability Testing Including the Frequency and Nature of Testing. 

"NFRS 4 Accounting Policy document is a policy framework which specifies the fundamental approach 
of the company to implementation of the NFRS 4 in the background of regulatory specifications (of Bima 
Samiti) for estimation of various liability provisions. 

The FY 2018-19 being the first year of application of NFRS 4, it is expected that this Accounting Policy 
document shall undergo changes so as to capture directions of the Bima Samiti including experience 
of the Company as the business develops. 

7.2.2 1he Cuh·Flows Considered. 

•cash Flows considered and estimation are as follows: 

Income side: 

Premium 

Reinsurance claims 

Reinsurance commission 

Outflow side: 

Claims 

Reinsurance premium 

Commission for intermediation 

Expenses 

The current liability estimates are not based on present value of future cash flows, the portfolio size 
being very small. Alternatives methods have bean applied" 

7.2.3 Valuation Methods and .Aeaumptiona 

For all one-year policies, except for Marine Cargo Open Cover Policies. the UPR is determined on 
1/365th basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year. 

For shorter than one-year Marine Cargo Policies, UPR is determined: 

i. Using straight-line method over the policy term; or 

ii. In the absence of date required for (i) above, using the last three months' premium for the relevant 
period of Implementing Regulations. 



7 .2.4 The Discounting Polley. 

No discounting has bean used. The estimates of liability amount for non-life insurance contracts are 
always carried out on non-discount basis tor 1) liability terms being short and 11) the Pricing (determination 
of premium) is on non-discount basis. 

7.2.5 Aggregation Practl88S. 

Prlnclplu or Aggregation 

"when applying an existing accounting policy, the aggregation practice follows that practice already 
established in that policy. When using an NAS 37 measure of the future cash flows. the test "shall be 
made at the level of a portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and managed together 
as a single portfolio." 

The portfolio of insurance contracts as at the reporting date is very small. hence no aggregation has 
been considered. 

7.2.1 Lleblllty Adequacy Report Reeult 
Amount (NPR) 

Portfolios Net Unexpired Risk Reserve 
2018 2019 

Rre/Property 35,186,272 32,624,222 
Marine 2,489,336 3,611,614 
Motor 338,591,880 255,312,183 
Engineertng 2,433,636 4,682,456 
AgrtwlbJre 6,920,174 8.476.436 
Mico lnstJrance . 362,178 
Miscellaneous 10,250,570 45,417,598 
Total 395,871,868 350,486,687 

Portfollos Incurred but nor Reportsd 
2018 2019 

Fire/Property 6,179,529 4,404,511 
Marine 412,048 1, 191.725 
Motor 81,928,854 93,180,657 
Engineertng 483,153 921,570 
Agrtwtture 1,073,390 1,529,072 
Micro Insurance -

Miscellaneous 1,958,583 2,046,763 
Total 92,035,557 103,274,298 

fortfollos Outstanding Clalm as per LAT 
2018 2019 

Fire/Property 19,558,062 76,636,544 
Marine 16,820,447 11,828,265 
Motor 251,760, 195 269,956,272 
Englneertng 89,829.411 108,919,598 
AgrtwlbJre 3,294,909 12,943,525 
Micro lnsuranoa - -
Miscellaneous 48,212,088 57,984,721 
Total 429,475,112 538,268,924 
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7.3 Capital Management 

7.3 Capital Management 
The focus of capital management is to maintain a strong capital base to support the business and 
business growth, and to satisfy regulatory capital requirements at all times. 
In view of this the Company has established the following objectives. policies and approach: 
a) To maintain the required solvency level and to pay out its' liabilities on time 
b) To allocate capital efficiently and support the growth of the business by ensuring that returns on 

capital employed meets the requirements of business 
c) To maintain financial strength to support new business growth and to satisfy the requirements of 

the insured, regulators and stakeholders. 

7.3.1 Regulatory Minimum Paid Up CepHal 
Non-Life insurance companies were required by the Monetary Policy 2015/16 to attain a stipulated 
minimum paid up capital of NPR 1 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the company's paid 
up capital is NPR 88 Million against the stipulated requirement. Company has issued 20% right share 
to fulHilled the capital requirement. 

7.3.2 Solvency Margin 
The Company has Solvency Margin Ratio of 1.30 (Previous Year 1.4) computed in accordance with 
Solvency Margin Directive, 2070. 



7.4 Employee Benefit 
Amount (NPR) 

31/03/2076 31/0'J/2075 

PartiaJlals lnt1ity Liallility kaln¥Jld~ l'lld 
Allllrlca QDJity Liablty Acalmlfll1f!1 Paid 

AbsalDS 

Expenses~ In S1at8ment of Profit or loss {SoPL) 
OJrroot ssvlce roit 4,224,736 3,969,977 1,905,583 9,723,122 
!let Interest ro;t 1,529,912 1,137,533 682,566 
Expected P.etum oo Plan~ 
Past &Jvica Coot . . 9.428,119 
Expnes recognlr.ed m the Pro1lt & Loss Ne 5,754,648 5,107,510 12,016,268 9,723,122 

~ RecoJized In Other Comprehensive Imme (00) 
ActuaJial (Gaim)I Looses on Oblgation 2,540,077 (1,228,610) 4,043,144 . 
Actuallal (Gair\S)I Looses on ~ A.5sels . . . . 

2,540,077 (1,m.Jl10) 4,043,144 . 
lh!nge ii Present va11.e Obligations 
Opening Net Lilbility 25,498,541 18,485,506 11,376,099 12,505,763 
Expenses rewgnised in SoPL 5,754,648 5,107,510 12,016,268 9,723,122 
Expenses recognised in oa 2,540,077 n.228.010) 4,043,144 
Benent plkl dlmctly by Employer (405,531) (3,264, 715) (1 ,936,970} (3,7 43,379) 
Actuarial (Gain)! Lem 
Liability at 1he end of ttie Y8I' 33,387,735 19,099,491 25,498,541 18,485,SQB 

lh!nge m FalrV'dlue cl Plan A&1lds 
FV of Plan Amt at ~nnlng of tte Year 12,517,625 
nterest lnoome 272,779 
Expected P.etum oo Plan~ . 
Callrbitnn try Employer 10,007,936 
Benent plkl (975,303) (241,500) 
Actuallal (Gain)/ Lem on Plan~ 4&1,878 652,504 
Fair Veloo of Flan Asset at FOO of 1he 'Mr 9,83D,2!Kl 12,928,62.9 . . 

Amount Recognized In m 
~ V'dlue of OtMl~oos at Yea' End 33,387,735 19,099,491 25,498,541 18,485,506 
Fai' value of ~ Pssets at Year End 9,830,290 12,928,629 . 

~dStatlB (23,557,445) (6,170~ (25,498,541) (18,485,SQB) 

Actuarial AstunpC!ons 
Rate of DIS!lOUntfng 6.5% 6.5% 6.5% 6.5% 
Rate of Salary lnrease 5% 5% 5% 5% 
Rate of Em~oyee TumMr 11% 11% 11% 11% 
Retirement age (remaining working lives n years} 
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7.5 Related Parties 
The Company identifies the following as the related parties under the requirements of NAS 24. 

Amount (NPR) 

Name Rel&Uonshlp Remarks 
Manohar Das Moel 01ai1TT1an 
Bishwo Raj Regmi, Director Key Managemern Pefsonnel 
Arun Raj Shrastha, Director K8'i Management Peraonnal 
Ganesh Raj Regml, Director Key Management Peloonnel 
Kamal Bhattaral, Director Key M1nagemern Peloonnel 
Madhur Lal Sinrwa. Director Key Managemern Pefsonnel 
Dr. Anil Raj Bh!rttarai. Director K8'j Management Peraonnal 
Noor Prakash Pradhan, CEO Key M1nagement Peloonnel 

7.5.1 Board Member Allowances and Facilities 
The Board of Directors have been paid meeting fees of NPR 6,86,000 during the fiscal year. There were 
26 Board Meetings conducted during the fiscal year. Audit Committee and other committees were paid 
meeting allowace of NPR 679,000 during the year. 

7.5.2 Transactions with Related Parties 
Compensation to Chief Executive Officer (CEO) 

Short Term 
S. No. Partklllar Employee 

Berellls 

1 Noor Prakash Pradhan 5,639,138 
Total 5,639,138 

Post Employee Bene11ts 

Gra!IJity Leave 
Encasnment 

- -
- -

Olher Termiretion Share Based 
Long-term Benefits Payment 
Benellts or any) 

- - -
- - -

Other than above, vehicle facility and mobile phone expenses have been reimbused by the Company. 



7.6 Details of Investment In Listed Shares (Measured at FVTOCI) 
Amount (NPR) 

Parlculars 207512076 
Net Amount Face Value r.ost Fair value Gain/Loss 

Nepal lrrJeStmeot Bank Limited 
(8,517 shares} 5, 118,717.00 5, 118,717.00 5,118,717.00 4,420,323.00 (698,394.00) 
Nepal lnvestmeot Bank Limited 
(5354 Bonus shares) 2,778,726.00 2,778,726.00 
Jalabktyut lagani tatha Bikas Co. Ltd. (HIDCL} 
(5,793 shares} 579,300.00 579,300.00 579,300.00 932,673.00 353,373.00 
Jalab~ Lagan! tatha Blkas Co. Ltd. (HIDCL} 
(579 Bonus shares) 93,219.00 93,219.00 
Mero Micro Finanre Bitliya Sanstha Limited 
(41 shan3s) 4,100.00 4,100.00 4,100.00 21,812.00 17,712.00 
Mero Micro Finance Bltllya Sanstlla Llmtted 
(26 bonus shares) 13,832.00 13,832.00 
Mero Micro Finance Bitliya Sanstha Limitsd 
(68 Rioht &iaresl 6,800.00 6,800.00 6,800.00 36,176.00 29,376.00 
National Micro Finance Bltllya Swtha 
(19 shares) 1,900.00 1,900.00 1,900.00 28,120.00 26,220.00 
t-.e!ional Micro Finance Bitliya Sanstha 
(10 shares) . 14,800.00 14,800.00 
Green Development Bank 
(1 05 sharesl 10,500.00 10,500.00 10,500.00 12,075.00 1,575.00 
Gl'8Q'l ~opment Bank 
(420shams) 42,000.00 42,000.00 42,000.00 48,300.00 6,300.00 
StJYadaya U!ghu Bittiya SarlSlha 
(10 shares) 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 7,930.00 6,930.00 
Sll}'adaya U!ghu Bittiya SarlSlha 
U Rlaht &iaresl 700.00 700.00 700.00 5551.00 4851.00 
StJYadaya U!ghu Bittiya SarlSlha 
(9 Bonus sharesl . . . 7,137.00 7,137.00 
RSDC Laghu Bltttya Sanstha 
(10 shares} 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 3,430.00 2,430.00 
RSDC Laghu Bittfya Sanstha 
'16 bonus sha~l . . 5488.00 5488.00 
RSDC Laghu Bltttya Sanstha 
(64 Riaht &laresl 6,400.00 6,400.00 6,400.00 21,952.00 15,552.00 
Arun Kabeli Power Company 
(295shams) 29500.00 29 500.00 29500.00 55460.00 25 960.00 
Synery Power Developrneot Company 
1616 sharesl 61600.00 61 600.00 61 600.00 55440.00 (6160.0Q) 
Nepal Life Insurance Company 
'1 741 sharesl 2480925.00 2480 925.00 2480925.00 1 568641.00 (912 284.00l 
Nepal Life Insurance Company 
12121 bonus sharesl . . . 1911 021.00 1911 021.00 
S1andartl Olartered Bank 
'1630 shams\ 2102700.00 2102 700.00 2102700.00 1111 660.00 (991 040.00\ 
Stal'Kiard Olartered Bank 
11630 Bonus sharasl . . . 1111 660.00 1111 660.00 
Butwal Power Company Lid. 
120 000 Shares} 10 020 000.00 10 020 000.00 10 020 000.00 8180000.00 c1 840 ooo.om 
Butwal Power Company Ltd. 
120 00 sharesl . . . 818 000.00 818 000.00 
Neapl Bank Ltd 
115 000 Shares} 4200000.00 4200 000.00 4200000.00 5040000.00 840 000.00 
Total 24,667, 142.00 24,667, 142.00 24,667,142.00 28,303,426.00 3,636,284.00 
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7.7 Segment Reporting 
Profit and Loss of Business Segments for Fiscal Year 2075-076 

Plticuln rn Maline MObr 
G'uss oremU11s 215,871,896 37,663,807 737,815,991 
Ffl:lmlum.s ~to mlll&lrers (149,479,936) (29,999,057} (244,342,0051 
Net premiums 66,391,961 7,664,750 493,473,926 
Fees and oommi&lion income 41,155,609 11,496,317 69,539,491 
hi'estm!rlt mxne - - -
Net re<i500 gcjns cro looses - - -
Fat valoo gains and losses 
Other ~ng inoome 
Other l'tMlflue - - -
Total revenue 107,547,570 19,161,067 563,013,418 
Quss benefils and daims ~ (34,709,467) (23,868,032) (538,582,839) 
aaJms ~to mlnsurers 31,326,943 18,938,513 138,351,900 
Net benefits aoo aaims (3,382,524) (4,929,519) (400,230,939} 
Net Qiange il lnsuraoce Controct li!Dlties 1,430,908 (1,390,311) 70,637,931 
Other ~ng and admilistra!Na expa~ - - -
Other exrei~ (6,050,257) (960,294) (13,754,115) 
FrovislOI~ 

Total benefits, claims aoo otfler expenses (8,CXll ,873) (7,280,124) (343,347,123} 
Profit before ellare of profit of an associate 99,545,697 11,880,944 219,666,294 
Share of irofit of (f) asoociate 
Pront before tax 99,545,697 11,880,944 219,666,294 

£nainalri1n liaridn Micro l11111111C11 Miscelllnia 
142,574,233 77,019,060 362,178 149,070,735 
(133, 790,98..IJl (61, 783,580l (82,225,490) 

8,783,248 15,235,480 362,178 66,845,246 
23,395,231 10,830,606 - 34,414,372 

- - - -
- - - -

- - - -
32,178,479 26,066,085 362,178 101,259,618 
(68,542,857) (63,505,297) (289,205) (32,510,231) 
65,917,539 50,804,238 16,850,186 
(2,625,318) (12,701,059) (289,205) (15,660,045) 
(2,039,548) (3,652,531) (362,178} (39,956,093) 

- - - -
(6,139,180) (11,369,958) (100,349} (4,390,630) 

(10,804,046) (27,723,548) (751,733) (00,006,789) 
21,374,433 (1,657,483} (389,555) 41,252.849 

21,374,433 (1,657,483} {389,555) 41,252,849 

Pdt&l.ollB 
-
-

-
-

179,612,731 
(4,208) 

-

4,573,557 
-

184,182,080 
-
-

-
-

(230,494,556) 
-

(30,757,455) 
(261,252,011) 
(77,069,931) 

(77,069,931) 

Amount (NPR) 

111111 

1,360,377,901 
(701,621,113) 
658,756,789 
190,831,626 
179,612,731 

(4,208) 

4,573,557 
-

1,033,770,495 
(762,007,929) 
322,189,319 

(439,818,610) 
24,668,177 

(230,494,556) 
(42,764,782) 
(30,757,455) 

(719, 167,227) 
314,603,267 

-
314,603,267 

e 
I~ 

I 
I .. 



7.8 Contingent LlabllHlea and CommHments ( to the extent not provided for) 
i) The Company does not have any capital commitment or investment commitments 
ii) The Company doesn't have any claimed lodged against it except for the claims related with 

insurance policies 
iii) The Company hasn't provided guarantees of any type to other parties 

7.8.1 Company has following legal cases pending with clalmants for review of clalm asaeased by the 

company which are booked ae Clalm outatandlng. 

Party Amount (NPR) 
Khajuriro Nepal ~ Ltd. 900,000 
Agrtruftural Davelopmeot Bank Ltd. 40,250,000 
lhe Sanjen JalcMdhyut CompaTYi Ltd 10,000,000 
PasupaU Construcllon 100,000 
Total 51,250,000 

8.1 SlgnHlcent Changes from the Pollclea Adopted In the Put 
Significant changes from the accounting policies adopted under previous GAAP (erstwhile Nepal 
Accounting Standards and directives issued by Insurance Board of Nepal) and the adoption of NFRS 
has been disclosed in the respective segments. including the impact. The detailed impact disclosure 
is given below. 
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8.2 Reconciliation of Total Equity as at 16 July 2019 and 16 July 2018 
Amount (NPR) 

Particulars As at 16 July 2019 As at 16 July 2018 
Total equity (shareholders funds) under previoU8 GAN' 1,791,394,301 1,501,310,377 
NFRS Adjustments: 
Unexpired Risk Reserve (16,694, 790) (16,097,994) 
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Income (72,716,269) (63,422,564) 
Deferral of Agent Commisioo 17,209,758 17,627,451 
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Expense 165,902 204,799 
Lease Liability (NFRS) (886,345) -
Unrealized Gain/ (Lo~) on Investment 3,636,284 2,942,429 
Deferred Tax Adjustments 43,772,389 37,800,527 
(Additionaf}/Writeback CJf Employee Benefit Provision (1,733,085) (2, 170,796) 
ReversaV {Payment of cash Dividend) 4,290,000 6,315,789 
Reversal of Provlson on Investment 1,028,160 880,000 
Reversal of Provlson on Doubtful Debt 15,353,724 -

Additional IBNR Jrovision (74,889,290) (65,084,954) 
Total adjustment to equity (81,463,686) (81,005,438) 
Total Equity under NffiS 1,710, 108,270 1,420,304,940 

8.3 Reconciliation or Profit 
Amount (NPR) 

Particulars Year ended 16 July 2019 Year ended 16 July 2018 
Profit as per previous GAAP 204,144,792 233,789,883 
Adjustments under NFRS 
Unexpired Risk Reserve (596,796) (14,048, 437) 
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Income (9,293, 705) (20,276,748) 
Deferral of Agent Commlslon (417,693) 2,408,989 
Deferral of Reinsurance Commission Expense (38,897) 83,784 
Leese Liability (NFRS) (886,345) 
Deferred Tax Adjustments 5,417,995 11,733,323 
(Addll!onaf}/ Wr1teback of Employee Benent Provision 2,977,788 3,333,480 
Reversal of Provision write oock fnr Investment (880,000) 
Reversal of Provison oo Investment 1,028,160 880,000 
Reversal of Provison on Doubtful Debt 15,353.724 
Additional IBNR Jrovision (9,804,336) (10,612,015) 
Talal Adjustment fD profit or los.s 2,859,896 (26,497,625) 
Profit or loss under NFRS 207,004,688 207,292,260 
Other Q:imprehensive Income (1.292,355) (6,030,252) 
Total Comprehensll/8 lnccme under NffiS 205,712,332 201,262,008 
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8.4 Reconciliation of Statement of Financial Positions 

8.4.1 Reconciliation of Statement of Flnanclal Positions Reported as at 16 July, 2019 

Amount {NPR) 

Particulars Explanatory Notes Re-classified GAAP Adjustments NFRS 
Assets 
Property, Plant ard Equipment 123, 161,543 123, 161,543 
Deferred Tax ~ts a 10,507,821 43,772,389 54,280,210 
Financial A.$elS measured at Amortized Cost 1,763,736,744 - 1,763,736,744 
Flnandal Investments at FVTOCI b 188,262,031 3,636,284 191,898,315 
Deferred Expenses c 17,375,660 17,375,660 
Other A.$elS 100,619.7 45 100,619.7 45 
Reinsur~ A&e1S d 717,224,147 717,224,147 
Reinsurance Aecelvables 225,441,787 225,441,787 
Income Tax Receivable 41,119,038 - 41,119,038 
Qi.sh arKt Cash Equivalent 339, 180,457 - 339,180,457 
Total Asaet8 2,792,029,165 782,008,480 3,57·4,037,645 

Equity 
Share Qipital 880,000,000 880,000,000 
Qill In AtM!nce 84,091,000 84,091,000 
Share Premium 30,842,451 30,842,451 
lnsurarce Fund 542,412,469 542,412,469 
Catastrophe Reserve 49,930,858 49,930,858 
Retained Eamirgs 192,102,880 (122,469,190) 69,633,690 
Other Reserves 12,192,300 41,005,502 53,197,802 
Total Ordinary Shareholders Equity 1. 791,571.958 (81,463,688) 1.710, 108,270 

Liabilities 
lnsurarce Cootract Liabilities e 551,410,165 808,808,355 1,360,218,520 
Empbyee Be~fit Obligation f 103,279,053 1,733,085 105,012, 137 
Deferred Revenue g 72,716,269 72,716,269 
Reinsurance Payables 253,864,066 253,864,066 
Other Payables 70,652,991 886,345 71,539,336 
Other Provisions h 21,250,931 (20,671,884) 579,047 
Total Llablltues 1,000,457,206 863,472,169 1,863,929,375 

Total Ordinary Shareholders Equity and Llabllltles. 2,792,029,164 782,008,481 3,574,037,645 
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8.5 Reconciliation of Statement of Profit or Lou Account 
8.5.1 Reconclllallon of Proftt and Lou tor the year ended 16 July, 2019 

Amount (NPR) 

ParUculars Explanatory Notes GAAP Adjustments NFR.5 
Gross Premium 1,360,377,901 1,360,377,901 
Premium Ceded to Relnsurera (701,621, 113) (701,621, 113) 
Net Premium 658,756,789 - 658,756,789 

Fees and Commission Income g 200, 125,330 (9,293, 705) 190,831,626 
Investment Income 179,612,731 179,612,731 
Net Realised Gains and Losses (4,208) (4,208) 
OltS' Operating Income 5,453,557 (880,000) 4,573,557 
Total Revenue 1,043,944, 199 (10, 173,705) 1,033,770,494 

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid (762,007,929) (762,007,929) 
Claims Ceded to ReinsUl'EfS 322,189,319 322, 189,319 
Net Benefits and Claims (439,818,610) - (439,818,610) 

Net 01ange In Insurance Contract Uablllfles e 35,069,310 (10,401, 133) 24,668,177 
OltS' Operattng and Administrative Expenses f (232,586,000) 2,091,444 (230,494,556) 
OltS' Expenses c (42,308, 192) (456,590) (42,764.782) 
Pro"Visiom (47, 139,339) 16,381,884 (30,757,455) 
Total Benefits, Clalms and Other Expenses (726, 782,832) 7,615,605 (719,167,227) 

Profit Before Tax 317,161,367 314,603,267 
Income Tax Expenses a (113,016,575) 5,417,995 (107,598,580) 
Profit for the Year 204,144,792 2,859,895 207,004,687 

Other Comprehensive Income 
Net Gain on Revaluation of Rnancial Assets at Fair Value 693,855 693,855 
Actuarial Gainsl(losses) on Defined BEJlefit Plan (2.s40.01n (2,540,077) 
Income Tax relating to above items 553,867 553,867 
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 204,144,792 1,567,540 205,712,332 
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8.6 Reconciliation of Statement cash Flow for the year ended 16 July 2019 
Amount (NPR) 

For 1he Yllar Ended 16 July 2019 
Particulars Previous GAAP Eftect of transition Amount as per 

toN~ NFRS 
Net Gash Rows from Operating JlctMti~ 48,237,923 173,808,347 222,046,270 
Net Gash Rows from Investing ~l~es (130,769,099) (33,018,865) (163,787,965) 
Net Gash Rows from Rnanclng Ac!Mties 84,091,000 84,091,000 
Net increa9e/ (Decrease) in Cash and C8sh Equivalent 1,559,824 140,789,482 142,349,305 
C'&h and C1sh equivalents at the beginning of the period 33,159,952 163,671,201 196,831.152 
Gash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 34,719,776 304,460,683 339, 180,457 

Notee on Ceeh Flow Statement 
There is no any cash inflow due to NFRS. However. major adjustments are observed mainly due to reclassification 
of call deposits from investment in Local GAAP to cash and cash equivalent in NFRS financials. Also, Interest 
Income and other realized gain on disposal of assets is Classified as operating Income in case of NFRS causing 
the difference in classification. 

Explanatory Noles: 

a) Deffared tax assets and Liabilities are created on all the adjustments made for converging the 
financials into NFRS Compliant. 

b) FVTOCI are valued at the fair value (Mark to Market) as on Asadh End and the unrealized gain is 
also routed through OCI 

c) Under Previous GAAP, agent commission expenses and Reinsurance commission expense were 
accounted on cash basis. Under NFRS, these expenses are reported on accrual basis in proportion 
to the policy period using 1/365th Method 

d) Under previous GAAP, reinsurance assets related to Unexpired Risk reserve and Outstanding 
Claims were presented on Net Basis by setting off against respective assets. Under NFRS, these 
assets are presented in Gross Basis. 

e) Insurance Contract Liabilities under previous GAAP were presented on Net basis. Under NFRS it 
is presented in Gross basis by separately disclosing Provisions for Outstanding Claims, IBNR and 
Unexpired Risk Reserve 

f) Acturial Valuation of Employee Benefits (Leave Encashment and Gratuity) has been done under 
NFRS. Previously, it was calculated as per the methods prescribed in its' employee byelaws 

g) Under Previous GAAP, Reinsurance Commission Income was accounted on cash basis. Under 
NFRS. reinsurance income are reported on accrual basis in proportion to the policy period using 
1/365th Method 

h) Under previous GAAP, bonus share and cash dividend were charged to retained earning for the 
year which it has been declared. Under NFRS, provision for cash dividend and Bonus Shares has 
been reversed and disclosed in notes only and charged in the year on which it has been passed 
byAGM 
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Pt~1a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ (Diminishing Balance Method) cffl' WIT'<lIT 'm:1 

~ 'IR'!effl u I 

V. iGYIClld ~ t1AtRl6'5 tliCI~ ~&ictM tt : ct>¥qPt~ ~ ~ ~ fte.R' ~CllRlct>1 t1iqRlg'(i') 
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~ ~ 'ilJtKJ ~1RQcPl eif<!SI' ~~(Accrual Basis) ~t<Alf"1 ~ u I~. fclGT 
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;i;. ~- ~ ~~ 

'l. ~~1~ ~,~oo,ooo 

~- ~ hi~'(ii~llcffl ~ <sa,ooo ,ooo 

~- ~ h:;~~~llcffl ~ ~8,~00,000 

8. ~ij)~Cj)+q;\)~~~llcffl ~ 'l~.000,000 

\il1iff !9041,1900 ,ooo 

~.~ ~ ~~. 

'l. ~ -Cj)~~~·1ctil ~ 8~8.4100,000 

~. ~ -Cj)~~~·1~~ ,~.l~'l.8'~ 

~. ~ Cj)+q;\)~'(ii ~ ~ '10,4100,000 
-

i1fAl'T 41,l,l~'l.~' 

~ ~ iliRi( ~ ~ f.r. 
-----------------~ ~· ltftiir11wir.1NnwlN5lJIW/alCOMPANYlm. 



CD*-.... ., ... , 
ttl~cr>i~"'I Ci5411-fl<t>) ~<Rf ~ ~ u I 

'5.~. ~ ~~ ~~ -
<t ~~~ol~ (~ ~) 'i00,000 F./=?8/~o~ 

~~ ~Ol~ {90 ~ 'i,000,000 'i/~/~o~f. 
~ ~ ~Oll9 {9~ ~ ri,000,000 ~/9~/~o~o 

~- ~ Cf)tq4)~ ~ lPR ':?8 .~f.19, 9~~ 

l ~~q;iq;ft~ 9~ri,l9~.l9~~ 

~ 9,~,~lM~9 

ll tcts 4~1a ~ -a ... ,."' t1¥il~tt ti~ 'ti'4Q1c61 ~~;c: -amac61 ~ ~ t1ii14I 
tl!llm' : q;iq4lctil tcJ> ~ ~ ~ ~/~ ti~ictil tee~<re'fi41 ~ ~ ~ u I 

(.. ~,~.,41'1cr>'ti•• ~ ~ ti'ictfr fmtr -a ... ~"' :u ... ~a 'iftircl;/~.,41tt•c61 t1ifff., :umactil 
~ fitwR 'tliil~ ~ : "R/~'1'111q;il•1 ~ ~ ~ ~tiiil<ffl ~ aR ~/~'1'1'1<t>cM 
~ 'q?I" 'Sl1l(I' ~ allq:t~q; tl+11qi\ll'1 •1Rqctil u I 

t 4'4f C6. ~ ~ A'q~d 'ift1n ~, ~4'11q" 't1'rr 'ift1n \'l~~i41e ~ i44lftt'1 ~ 
.,'(~q;): ~ 'tl~Rlctil ~ ~ q;) "er>" ~ ~ - ~ x - ~ ~ ~ qJ 

- 'tl'((f;i'(cffl "\lllWffi 'Sl1l(I' ~ x il'ildq?I +rr ~ (i)4114'<ffl :(0% §jq~111 ti) • eruJR 3"1'1jq(f;j 

"C6NUf ~ ~ WPl g I ~ ~ ql~l\iq ~ ~ ~ceRl'll ~ 41Rqctil g I 

tR 3Ri> Cf1f +rr ~ "ift+rr ~, Pt~+i lq<.'fl ~ tftlJT ttfti Rli11e ~ 11+flf'Gi+1 ~ ~ u I 

cto. 4ftitcpcffl 'tiitliSCb 'ill ;flif41wC6 ~ \'liil~d ~ 'ill ;fl'tt4Fd41 ~ Cbl"iJN 

q;) ofM<t>ctil ~ill{")C6 iff 'f!f.ll{")C6 "fl1T 'tl+il~d ~ qJ ~l'fl•I q;1:{ii1N ~ ~ I 
~) 3JT."q, :(ol.9~/ol/~o +rr ~ <t:(aft ~ tll~mo1 'tlll1"ctil' ~ ~ .fl111~Ci5, ~~;re-'(..,....,~-e q?1qP.iq;1 

Cf~~~ cnQO ~ ~- ~ ~' ~. ~ ~ iNliN<ffl aflt:tEl~4f.ll'< °ift+rr, q~ ~ iNlil'<ct>'I 
oqRf>•1a ~ ~ JrGA •1Rqq;) g I 

qq, 4''1•~ ~ >a"4Rlc6l '§'1801111 ~ '=Fic6l fi«b, ~ 'd1IT aftftt~: if>+q4l~ antFfl' wqRlct>'I 

'Sl'<l901¥11 ~ :;fiUT ~ YR I 

q~. 4''14>. CIR ~ JllnUI ll?I' l1Jt(I' ~ 311'.'if. 'atn ~ ~ AltlON?I l1Jt(I' Ff ~ 311'. 
1f. "< ~ 'tliil~ faq'(UICbl ~ atf~~ 31T.1f. 'ncffl' ctR' GtRatMI 1QJ\jJ 11Na ~ Wcm "< 
~ 311'. Cf. irr \wl4l ~ ~ : if>+q4lCiS 31T.Cf. :(ol9~1l98 cm if>'<'!ffil ~11101q?1 ~ ~ u I 

q~, ~ ~ 4'ttl§M•) qR1t101 "< ~ : 'l.Jtl' arr.CJ. +rr Cf>+q;;fl~ ~ ~8,l.9lt9,~~~ if1111~W> ~ 
if>N016'(i)~ ~ M ~ u: 

(q;) tfl~aq;) ~ ~ "i(q)lf t1e1~qct>'I I 
(~) Gfl~a<ffl 3lj~~+11 iflq1¢& ~ •1RQ<ffl I 

("ff) ~ ~+11¢& ~ S'f ~ I 
(tr) Mmdq?I ~ S'f ~ I 
('9) tfl111~'&+1i ~ 41Rqq;) ~ sc1~qq;) I 

('t.I") ~ "ift1IT 41Rq4>) ~<Sl6~'11 aRT Gft1:n q;;qP!6'(1)4>) Cifl'll§W> ~ ~mrft ~1Rqct>~ I 
(U) tfl+11¢& ~ ~ ~ if)l'(OIGl'tl ~ ~ ti) ifl'll¢& ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ tfl+ii~'& ~ 

11Rqct>'I I 

llfll""J'7F ';I,· ~ ~ fif. 
~· UJM"'!MIC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~----------------



I 1~ ~ i ij ~~ j I 
I I ~l1~ ~~ i 
I -~ 19ii= ~ ~i-1 1& -

h l'J 'Ii$~! i~: f; ! 
~ ]~ lb,ow-IY ~~1 t ~ 

t ~ ~ ! ~ ! i! l _ I j 
.~$ l··ii~i~i i .;; I ~>IE ~~-ii~~li .~ 

'!" ~ 

.. ~'~~iir~ ~ J -
!1 iljit!~i~ I 1 

!j ~;~ei~i.I i i~ 1 
1 I f I ~ ii ~ i l 11 i 
I I _ 1 ! ! ~ I ti i I 1; i 
~~. f.I~-~,~ i! -ir: 
11~ ~~il~l~~il~il 

i 
I 
i ~ 
' .. ' ~1 i 
l't f 
111 
~1 ~ 

Jj i 
•ii 
~ r& 

i ! 
:>O ~ ui s5 ~ tYt 
tr tr tr tr tr tr 

4 1 1111!! 
I i i 

1--+--l-----+------l-----1' -1-------i-----

I[ ,~I~' ~i ?Y~s gr, i i U' ~ iY o. :· ur l'Y 

I
i; ~ ~ ~ii:: 0.; 11_ 
D • • <Y 0 ~ tr" IS 
i-:.=: ~ !!> ~ ::ti o· :>o o 
'-'Loi (Y '" tr" .,,,. tr" EC ._, 

I +..--+-----L 

ii ~ o ~ o I 

• "' WI 15E. ::; ~ ur 

j ITS · ~ ~ i:: . er.'. 0 

l 
!' 2- '>". 'i 

i ! ~ ~ ~ - .-. 

I i 
I ~ 
i I ~ 
i I I ~! 

r; !R~f ~~1 
.. ~ij~ ,,~ 
11~1!i 16'.1>1 
il ~·~ ~ 1 1 i ~; 

l ~ cl!EI 
~ jil 

!~ ii 
;1 ~1, 11- tl1 ·~ ~ ~ 

~1• 
ii'~ 
~ti 
~ fg .! 
l!j 
CY 1& 
IY 

::r ~ ~ u:T u.T 
0 0 

- (Y 

~~ ~ 
gJ ~ 
Ii! 
~ i §~ .. .._. ur 

0 
tr" 



(11) ~ot9& ~ ~ +Nii"d+il llTt(J ~ ~~ll'1 ~ tiif><.'S"'llii '(1+\!I~ ~if>6'{C)+11 Qdl~~Cf>) ~ 
~ot9& ~ J)ijql1J '1~'11'11 ~ ~ ~ J)Jlql1J l lffi ~ ~Rl6'{C)'11 ~ rr ~ ~ 
"'{ii 8 & , q q q, q l9'{ <.?T' a:r;:~ GlJq~ a:r;d11a c"liq~ 11~ ~irJ~\;f""I' 11ft-qq>~ u I 

(if) ~ ~en • ~ cr>1dq;1:fl ~ .l3ft ~. fit. w.lR ~ ~. ~. "i!Fm ~ ~ GITtRJ 
~ Xii. ~f.,~'{,q~l.oo 'SIGA •1R~Cf>) B I ~ ~ ct>l4ct>l:fl al~Cfid ~ ~ cprGft ~l'OMI~ 
"ffinil', 1ffil', iJr-m ~ ~ iRtffi ~"'{ii. ~.ooo,'{'{'{.o'i ~ ~ ~ if>l4if>l:fl ~ .l3ft '<1'1T.I~ 
-"~ Cl<.?ii, ~. ~ <1?.TI ~firm GJ1l«I' ~ "'{ii. ~.t98&,lq&.'{o ~Gl""I' •1RqCf)1 u I 

c~ ) ~ ~'14Pil cp¥qiflcp) tfl'(t;tjqcp ~ ~ : ~ '('t"(if>l'<Cllle dtct?l~"'I qtg Pt\Jfiq"'I efiirr 
ct>"l<fl6'{C)cM ~ <.'5•114''11 ~ 3fl<hRiict> ~ cMl!l<.'51~ ~ 'tNCf>Nille ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~~e'1;+:i1 ~ ~ ai1ct>~ct> 4'111Cf>)t1111 •1Rqif>) ~ ~ '{ii. ~ts,l9q,8<l om m 
ctilteille ~~'{ii. fc,8q,l9o,tsl9q '('t~d<.'51~ gJlifld ~ ~ ~ ~ •1Rq<ffl '<' ~ 
~'1iiff'11 ct>"l4'4>) ~ ~ ~ me!1qq; ~ tJtf ~ •1Rq<6J '{ii. 8,~<l,&'{,l9oo ~ 
"'{ii. 8l,'{ots,ooq ~ ~ "'{ii. q&<t,lqft,loo ~ B I 

(~) ~ i1""t41\"'tt q«IRi«t'1 (0! -ein •> 1'I w1JFift : ~ ~ • ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ lJf<ra ~ "'{ii. <l,l9~\l,l&l <.?1TFft •1RQct>'l u I 

(u) '1Gl~qft't .. : ~ '('t~~M ~otgq am'r\if l lffi ~ ~ ~ -t. l9& ~ ~ fclcNOlt11 

';ntm(..,)<RtM ~ ~ 4'6Cbls<hl ~ ~ '<<hiict>'l qo st~f(l(I~ F) ~"'{ii. qo,<l~':?,'{<lfc 
t161faqRI ~ ilflRf t}~lllQ~~cffi u I 

('61) ~ 'alIT \1fRl' tGt ~ : q;iq<flcr>) ~ :?ot9f./oq/~'i "IT~~~~ Cf)iq;flctil 

~~'{ii. q ~~~"'{ii. q aJti ~~ ~ 3~ie;'!i '<' ~ aflll ~"'{ii. a 4>'<)\S•lle 
~ ~ "'{ii, q aN ts ~ f.o ~ ~~lll\1" ~ 'QTftJ ~~<61+11 m ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ '<fGi~I'< ct>l<4i<.'Sll+11 ~ ~~'(1<6qij B I 

(11') ~ ~ ~ -q'<'tl : ti~l<.'Sif> '('t~Rlct>'I ~aq;<6J Ptdo1•11e saaifaa ilFm ~ ~ ctR 

~ 1J<f ~ ~ "'{ii, ll,00,00,000.00 cm o.8'{ 'srFcma ~ F" ~ "'{ii. 8,~'{o,ooo "1l1G 'Sffiml 

~ m ~ Sl'td 1faa "1l1G ~ "ilTtffi ~ •1RQctil B I 

(~) sa~1~a ~ ~ : 'ti~l<.'Sct> tt~Rlct>) ~acr><r>) ~ GJre ~en qlfqij ~ t\;fi cm- '{.l9~ 
siRl~ldM F'f ~ ~ Xii. l~,loo ,ooo ~ Glf.:m ~ GJmr ~ •1RQ<tiJ u I \1~faa OOJ 
~"ll'<' tftin ~flrftrcffi ~fcf a~ mUTxUJ ~~il'Tc 3l1lflG""I' lllT.ITcf \iJT~ -s;;:)u I 

('c) cp4f:q1tl ~ : "ifil:n ~~Rl<ffl Pt~~lct>I ~ ~ M ~ ~ GAAP <rf NFRS ~ 
qo wRl,1ai> ~ ~ CfilJ ~ ~ "'{ii. '$ts,o~~.~l'{ ib+fT.11-fl ilFm qiqa CQCll~I 41RQCf>) u I 

(o} ~ &14'till : ~ ~. <o~l ~ m ~ 3f"'d1IB ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Cf>'<"t\14(1 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ -A ~ GJmr Xii. qq~,'{llo,8~& {1Ta -A Xii. qq,~8,l~,lqll) 
~ •1R~if>~ u 1 m ~ ~ <1>'<&1a1 if>llliallC111c CO'<' ~f-<01 ermr '3m ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 3114,flct> ~"114'1\11"1 ~ U I 

(~) 1Ja ercf<OT '<4>'16'<.ii(')I' 311q,qif>dl ~ ~: ql'ff<1RUf ai:Jl ~""I': '('tlj~if>"(ul •1RQ<t>I '99: I 

llfl1"f7'F il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~-----------------



.. 
I 
I 
~' e 

I I 
1 ~: I i1 
I it 

i! 

"' 8 
~ ;-:. 
I ~ 
,,; r Ii 
;- 0 

~-t g: 
,,; -. 
Ii 0 

~ 

;- "" t ,;.;, 
u 

,,; ~ 
Ii !. 

~ ,,.. 
'G t ~ 

,,; -. 
Ii -"" u 

~ ~ 

i 
"": 
~ 
~ ,,; 
~ Ii 

~ ~ 

f -. 
~ ,,; 

Ii ~ -
[ .... 

I "!:= 
~ ... 

Iii .,-

.... E u 
~ ~ ,.., 

~ ,,,.. 
....;. ,._ 
""' ~ 

0 ~ g 
~ -o. 
II i --. ,,,. 

~ 

8 i ~ ~-
~ ~ 

~ 

g .... ~ g: o. ..-.;. 

8 ~ ..-:, - I>" -
0 !i 'li 8. - u. 
0 i 1}_ 
u ~ ,.. 

g ~ ;.: o. 
0 ~ i. -. 
II ~ 

.1 .... .... 

II. 

! .1 ~ 
i If. 
...... "" 

,. 

1?- ~ ~ ]!, ~ rY -~ ... 

--* u ~ :: ~ ?;:. ,. -
'I[ .... -0 

s::. - :::-: s. 8- ~ "" 

'I[ ~ ~ 2-- ~ --~ ... 

~ . .e ,., g: s. .... 
q- .e u 

~ : 0 
)!" :: ~ ~ ;:!' IS -

.... ... ... f. I I I I 

1i .... 

f ~ l 
LU t f IJ. ;;;;- ~ e:.. j: i le ~ If. I-~ ·E ~ II• 

f Ii ~ l t f f i i i "" 
tz tl tl If. If. If. IJ· l 
,., -,,. U' .... 0 .,- F :;;::: 

:;::: rY ... 1:- g- .... ~ :t: - --- <>:: 
~ 
"" 

:;::: - .... .... ~ - 3- - !!> ~ :;: - -. 
~ 
"" 

~ ..... .... :;: ~ 8- ~ ~ - -.,... 

i 

:;::: :;;::: ,.. 
1:'.= -~ ~ ~ J 

)!- ~ 
.... 
~ 

0 ;i;: ~ 
ty 

:;l. 
,. 
..-.;. 

i 

r.:: ,. ..... 1?- ~ ~ ~ ""' - ,. 
"" o. 

~ ,. 

I I I .1 .1 i i "" 

t i 
t Ii· II• j 1' .j! 

l j i i f .1 i i I I .1 
i 

j 

l i i i i i .i 
~ ~ :! :;!: ~ " - ~ ~ 

~ '!I ~ 
~ 

~ !ri ):;. 
<>:, 

:;: 

s. ~ "' ,._ 
w;: -

go.;; .!:- .... 
~ 
~ 

:: j? ~ 
u:. 
~ -

!i ~ I: 
~ 

I I I 
i 
I 

! l 
'! l l i;: 

1 I i ! I I '! 
1 1 :I 
~ ~ Ii t t IJ. 
g: :;:: ~ 

... rY 

u ,. 

.... ,.,, 

~ -

~ ,. -0, 
0 

,.,.. ,. 
<r. o. ty 

0 -
.I I 

.j! 

i;: I 
.i :3 

Ii 
I .1 ~ .1 
~1 I ii i 
-: Ii -g 
l:- ;'$ 

rY 

.... 

..... 

,.. 

ty 

'"· -
0 
"'I' -
I-

i 
I 
't:: 

cl!EI 
jil 
i~I 
'lli 
~1, 
tl1 
~ 

lf 
0 
tr' 



tilfliiift JJiiH:m si'NDDtl CDCR1ift fcllfcll~s 
ill' if. ~o\S~/ o\S' ., ~ r;.i4(01 31'1~U('f-) "l'f 31'Jql<'h{\1 

•••• ~ 1l1Wll' ... ~ 
~ ~~ , 'f!'lfll!T~i{li \\'I, .. ~.~ ,,~,,¥!(\'I,\~ c;$ 

' ~~~,it (\V.,V)t1,oc:~ IW,¥,,\lt,c:IN -'t~ 

~ ~~ "l'l,~OY,~ ,, .. ~ ,,,,1'1,\c;O 1!1.$ 

• ~~'{~ 
¥ {;fil~~~~ ,,,,1t,!l.n.m ,,~!(,\0¥,\~ ~ 

~ ~flm~li.'f\~ \~c;,11'(\,\'li:;\ ,,,..1'1,!l.n,m ~!($ 

\ M:tt llTffil' ,,,\\,¥~!(,\~O '1,000,000,000 t~ 

If ~ l{'1lfilt {..if~ 
\') ~-~-+~{~;iilll'" m.~\¥,c:f;ll; ,,~!(.\0¥,\t\ \$ 
c; ~ ~ ;niir.fJ '{ ~ ~ - ,v,w.s,'1¥' '·"'!(, .. 0¥,\~ '1$ 

' ~-'lltv.i~l~~mt~""" 't!i.~,c;,¥,llll'( ¥c;,\\1,¥11 !(0$ 
II' -t~ ,0 ~~lllW~ \~c;,11'(\,\'li:;\ 'l,~O,~W,\O'\ ¥c;f) ,, ~~l\ilil'llll'iftil'~~~~m ~',llOlt,\c;\ H¥,ll'l1t,W¥ '°* ' .. ~ 
H ~~ ¥11t,~c;,1'1\ l'IOY,\tlc;,1:1\\ !1.\4 
,~ 'ii'll'ri~ ,\c;,'l\~,l'IY\'I l'IO¥,ltlc;,ltl,\ '"4 
'1¥ ~l!Tffil' (~¥.~!(,0¥\) \$0Y ,ltlc;,11\\ ~4 
,~ 'IRIT~~ o.,¥ l'IOY,\tlc;,1:1\\ 0$ 

" 'f!'~ril'Tf~~ '"·~~I(.\~ 1.~o.~l'llt,\O'\ ,¥$ 
'tit 'illilm m:i-ri '{ ~ ;ftln ~ ,,,°''·", \$0¥ ,ltlc;,11\\ ~ 

"' ;ml\'{'Sh ,r; ~lllll''{'!";ftln~ ,\'l\,\Oi:;,~,~ ,,,oo,\l\90,~YI( '* ,, ~~ "·~\!(,00\') 1.~.H'".~' ~ 

"l~'f'<OI (Renewals} 

•. .i. ftRlt ••1111111 ••1111111~ ....... ~ ..... 
;..t---Ail ---(9) ---1111 (W/11) , ~/~(m H,lk:'I ~.c::ltY w~n. o." 

' ~'llirr \lt,IW,, Y,~ o.oo 

~ ~'llirr \'l)lc;, , ... ,,.., 10\,00't 0.1~ 
y ~ ij'IT t.m. ;ftirr 'l."c: . 1,~0 o.oo 

~ ~ il1IT ~ ;ftirr n,c;Y~ , 'l~,\15\ o.oo 

' lllf.nI ;ftirr \,'I~ l(ltY c;,ll)t\ o.01t 

~ 1'0.~" 1c:,\\, 1!1.,,~!( o.,, 

llfl1"f7'F il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~----------------------



!'> )o Lt CY "" ~ ~ g. .,,. 0 
.,,. .,. 

I>:, '>:. 
""" 

er: "': "': r u ;- .,,. (Y 

~ s; i 0 ( Lt 
o. !Jo'.. !Jo'.. >-. .. .... ( 

,,.. 
~ :><> .,. 

'5' 

' 
u "" U' ~. i 
,._ r.. e>;. "" "-
(V 

(Y 
~ tr !!') ~ 

I 
(V ,.-

i g; ('If" 
~ 

!!) .,,. 0 U' ;' )o "" "" 0 :><> o. u:. "': ,._ ll'. IS. >-• ~ lr 
.,,.. 

0 )o )o (Y g- !!') " • ""' 0 :: i. It 
~ .. ,._ 

o. ,._ "(. r.. 
!!') 

I 
)o )o "" !!) 0 trY 

i lr 
I 

.,,. 
~ 

.... .,,. 
M 

)o u>;. "': ""::. It. "- IY 

~ "" g:: .,.. <r ~ ,,... ..... 

..... .... 0 .,. CY ll' ~ r .,.. .... )o ~ M • lr r.. "': ""::. o • :.<;. .,.. 
)o 0 o" !!) Ir ,,.. 

"" "" .. "'(. ('If" (Y "" (Y 
.,. 

l 
!!') u:. "': 00:. o. "': >. 

i 
(V .,,. !!) s; .,. 

"" 
,,... 

:>{ ~ 
(Y "': 

,... 
~ 't'i. o" ~ Lt 

"(. 

I 
lr .... ,,.. ,,.. ,,... 

0 ~ .,.. .,.. 
lfY .,.. 

11 .,. 
i ~ 

!!) 
~ tr 

I 
.,. "" ~ ' r.. ....:. ....:. rn;. o. 
"" ~ Lt 0 "" ~ lr 
i:;: )o "' ;:;:. 0 .. r.. ....:. !>. 

"-

I 
rY 'Ii'. 0 0 !!'> 

I 
.... '6 r;: - .,. )o 
0-:. o. u:. er: "': ... 
; ~ "" .... ""' o" >. .,.. ,,.. .... 

~ 

lr 0 Lt .,.. 
~ ?;':. !'> 

r ~ 
,,.. 

)o ;:;:. ' 
,,... 

~ :.<;. "': } :.<;. .. .,.. IS 
?>' > ""' 0 ,,.. o" ~ "" ;( 

I i :>{ rn;. ....:. Lt. ">;. ,,.. .... 
tr ~ ~ "" rr 

~ 
,,... ty :::: ..-; rn;. 00:. "': "'(. 

~ 

1 (V 
.,,. 

"" 0 
,,... 

U' ,,.. .,.. 
""' )o )o ~ .,.. 

I .,.. 
S' g; ,,.. 

~ 0 )o )o 

~ 
o" 0 ;: "" "" ....:. ...;. ll'. IS. >. 

~ 
!'>. "" )o 

'I 
.,.. U' trY 0 0 g ,,.. 
....:. CY .,.,.. !!') ( .,. 0 r.. ,._ m;. !I'( 

I ~ 0 CY "': 
)o Lt ""' 

,,.. 
lr (V ('If" tr' )o y; 

I 0-:. rn;. ~ 0 "': ( 
)o Lt !!) tn;. 

""' "- 0: 
(Y 

,,.. Lt ,,... .,. )o 
(V ..... .,,. .... .,.. w 

i "" !'> ~ 0 ~ ' ~ rt-'I :><> 0 "" ~ ~ 
o. ,._ "- "'(. "-)o .... - U' ;; 

I • 
tr ,,... 

tr' 0 .,.. ,,... 

g .,,.. 
'IS 

,,.. ,,.. 
"" :e. 

)o l ~ o. ~ ( ( it:. 

I .. 0 IS ~ 
.,.. 

"" <r er " .,,.. CY tr .... ,,... 
I 

I i I ' ! i g 
t i i If ~ I 

~ ,,.. (Y "" )o "" ""' !!> 



.J' 
0 ..... 
"' ""' ;;:;. 
~ 
0 

(Y 

~ 

~
~ '>'?'r"~ ~ ,,, ?,>-... f ~ 

" ~ --~ cY' ~.>', 
,.,...,, ~,,,.., 

~ .. -ti· 

~·1· ]1ii I • '4 ~ ~ i .. (Y 

.. ~ '--' 

s )o 

,~ .-I 
t-7: i 

1 I~' g l 
I ~9Jj ~i 

.« ~ 
e 

- ii f iP 
i~l, - g ~ - I ~i f ~1 ~ 

i1 . l I !;; t ..., 
- ~ ~ · L•_ ... rt-' hf--,- • - ...,- ....._.rr-: ""' - i 

:::: 

~ ! ~ ~ J 1 l '~ i - i ~ ~ 
i ~ :tL, . ~i·t~~ii i ·~ J f l i:g-w1~ l &+,, l 
~ ~ . ~f \mi lf{l~t 
~ ~~if '*~%l~ti~ ~. ~~! ~.,l'w~ ~! 
~i~ litt~~~!~i 
! 1 i;·i ~tlf 1 ~If 

t ~~11111ti11-'m I~ ~ . ~ 
~ ~ f i "" ~ ~ ~ f ~ ~ ~ 

or <> 
u "' !> .... .,, '° 
~ '1 
~ <? 
,!, $ .,, '° .,. -
tr 

.. 0 
·rr' z 
~ f 
.ffi i 

- r; 
! = ~ 
'~ ~ !> 
.... "' 0 =f ~ :e 
~ ~­.. "t 
I .. -"" .E 

i Q. 
.... <; 

- "' E ~., 0 "' ., 
~ <n..I/ 
u - c: 
~ ~l 
"" 2 JJ 
ef a1 
0 I •• 

r;: 0 :g 
~ ii~ 

I C"' 
'(; 1 ~ ... c: 
.. ii r 
i_ ~ ,9 i .,l 

j- i 
I:; ii ";' ::) 

~ 
0-1 
"I &. 
~. ~ 
~~ ~ 
~ 

~'; ·: 
~ 0 
tr z ... " ·rr' ,g 
ti . 
'Ii' ~ 

0-
0-
0-

0 



~ tt~l"acril \i~l?id q31•11 ~t4lRa tid6\iiill~ 
tlSlql(.W)Cf> tt~Facril f.11'(011: 

<t Cf)+:q<rflM liJ(.? ~~+11"1 'ftqe~<N+il 'R1'<~"'1~ ~ ~ ttQ'G~'Q'< ~ ~ ~ '3m Q~~Cllle 

31o;g;c;c1~~'f· Qcrp'llfll ~, aTI!JPi<P ~ ~ '9' I ~ G'1<fl' ~ Q<tj_;ql<:'SI~ ~ ar+n 

~~~'9'1 
~. ~ ~ f.W;ifRa +11qc:u;g ~ ~ ~ Ciqil<terr ~ I 

~. • ~ ~ lJGf ~ tt~ffict>'I 't<fl<ttffi ~ ~1Rqcffi U' I~~ <P+1'1M1 ~ ~ ~ 

~I 

~- ~ ~ ~ ~ 'tt'*ll<:'S<P lltli~IU ~ ~ I 

~ 4'itl~{'q) C111qa<ffl ~ ~ Gl~<:'SI 1Ft ill4~1Q'1<:'51~ P1a'.1t1<1 R~q<ffl '9' 1 

&. ~ ttl+tl~ ~ '<11'Hfl6'<'5Ct>) PAN VAT ~ ~ ~ ~ atila~ '3m ~ ~ ~ 
~~~I 

l9. atl"'dR<t> ~ ~ M=&1q;fl~ aft<R:ilc;?<PI ctfQHH16'<'> wrn: ~ <:'Sn'lqct>'I ~ ~ ~ ~ 

<tftblld6'<'> ~ ~ CfITTi 1Ft C'4il~lq"1(;151~ Pt~~M R~c;?Cf)~ U' I 

l. ~ol9&/<t~/ots lil ~ cftlil tt~~Cllle ~ fclcRur ~ ~ ~ Pt~Ra ~ ~ ~ 
1J'l ~ ~ ~-<t'{ <P't Cf)RUf ~ •1R<zcffi (;l)Cf);gl\1'1~ lJGf ~i'<OI ~ lFt 'ittfct,<zcffi 
~ m"<P) \iJT<=f'Cf)l~ ftfftr: ~ol9&/<t~/o'{ 11a ~ "ifrlJT ~~ftr "'('l+J~ 1T~~~q;) '9' I 

~ ~ iliRi( ~ ~ f.r. 
,,~ ----------------~ ~· ltftiir11wir.1NnwlN5lJIW/alCOMPANYl'l'D. 



<l_Gf ti.dHctft ::JIGl:C:til $6N.i'td'd COCfUilft fi)afctl~S 
ctrr 

~Qq'i( 

(~~ ~ ('1ltl( 41f\l{•) ~ ~ (Qq(UI) 

W) ifi+q;ft"t') ~ 'lift' ~. 
,, o!(, ,o, oo, ooo I ( (~ ~ 

q-R~~~)~I 

'I') ifi+q;ft~) ~ 1lift ~. 
,, o!C., ,o, oo, ooo I ( (~ 3tif 
~.m~~)~ 

V) ifi+q;ft;r.) ~ 1{.ift' ~. 
,, ,'t, ,t;,00,000/((~ ar.f ;trQ 

~ i10R' \'mi) ~ I 

'I') ¥+ct4'4t') ~ "1ft' ~. 
4l, 4l"t, 4lco,oo,ooo/((~ ar.f • 
~i(OR~)~ 

~4+tli4~ 

;ftq ~ P4tt(OI ~ 

~ ~ ;er (% \4'(4")~ 

(~~ ~ ditl( ilf\q•) ~ ~ (Qq(UI) 

... qiflifil V..C4+tlC4l-ft•~ ~ i; Cfil' ~qV..Q+t ~ Cfil' 1'T V..+it11'11( '11'ilf.'ffl ~: 

~) q ,.....;ftau ~ , iliff 

.... ' ~ ti»iil+.4' 

dltr flJ I Wt tilillt•n ~ 
gfaf.tftlii! - ~ ~: 

tlO 4,•M'f' flq(Q;ft4414'1 lf1it 
"1'i" ~ f.tii~d "' iTI'Rft' 
\Cft'fiCl'6iilC: ~ ~ y 

;r.u I 
W)ij4Et1Eil(OI ~Q(Eiif\l('14) ~ 

"V,. ifTe ~qf~d ~ ifwn I 

m ~am:tn'~~ 
~ Et»iil\it'fi ~ ;fifT I 

~) q 'fl+qtftfi• ~ , ilitf 

""". \9 ~ ti»iil+.4' 

dllr flJ 1 WI' efilfa•n ~ 
~ - ii+afttfi pw: 

1') ~ "*4<&tfl•+fil ... ...., 
ll1Z ~ .. ~ti • 3'mft' 
tiit'fiCi'6iilC: ~ ~" 
;;r.n I 

'W}EtiifEtlEll(UI "Q(Q;ft,,lfl) ~ 

"V" ifTe ~ii.ti~d ~ ifwn I 

m~~~•~ 
ti5'iillll\i'lifi 4l ~I 

~~~ 

""' t1filltii1C! iril' ~ ~ 
tlf'ilild ~ ~ r.t•ft1•1, 
~o\9~ ii~1r.tit tis:ifll+i'f'•1 ~ 
~ \9 ~ ~ 6Qii'4114il 

ifilqf;qq" ~ ~ 

llfl1"f7'F il'ft-.ft' ~ ~ ~ fif. 
~· ~iC:ENEllA INSUllA al~L'I!>. ~-----------------



'1)•---- 90111,/0llll 

1~/'FI 4'*1i§qqi ~ 11 'P/tJif ~ ~ 
It.~ It.'"'" 

'l't• 'l't• 
~ 

'"" 'R\ 'n• 

'loo 'loo 

c;• c;o 

" ~~ "' 
1111 

"' "' 
u'w .. - " 't• 't• "' I ~ 

~ ~ 'I\ 

• ~~ ~~ \f/ffl/;t't O#t'tfllfll. ~~ • O#t'10iel ~""' ~-- ~'t/llfll. \f/11/tJfif'I. 

iifl'1Rff11Cf1) ~ "'1n. 
"~ 

'lc;o,ooo 
1\r:,~ 

\o 

\\o,ooo '~\"'1'( 

,...., .. 
'Ro,ooo V• 

,...,_ 
c:..- 110 

\o,ooo 

'to,..o 

• 
~.- ~-- , ... ""' "1¥1/;t't ..,,.'tftlflt 'f/ll/IJ-"' 

• 
L ~~ ~""' 'tWl/11¥'1 "1f'll«t. •f/11/tJllfl.. 

,,y 



-

0 

~· 
1oo 

r;o 

I ,. 

I 'II• 

'to 

" ~ .. l ~,,,. .. '-"W...._ ~ ...... 1/#fNM 

'fli~~ 
('-~ 

'Ito 

• 

too 

'(o 

• 



-

41 

~ 

~ 

" 
~ 

~ 

, 
~ 

l 

s 

cs 

ct .lJft' f.RJRf ~ 01Pls1~ 
~ 

~ .lJft' ,_'!JltlGI ~ 
-ciRro 

tll&I ctn4esll 

4 TA~~ (t .. ~~~ 
"11'(1~01'11; ~ 
.. Rm~ 1PIFr ' .... ~ 
m ~ 

4111f~q ~ .. ~pm 
~ ~ 

.'1t Q RR 'tMcitei Clo ... $ft 
~41<?'iGI ~ 

4~~ qq .. ~Rm~ 
llN1e•M'< ~ 

"'~T'Nm ,~ .. ~ "IQ-'ei 
~ Git 

-

~-'tll&I Cf>lllfe>ll 

.. ~~ ~ 4 ftnl; lRITi: ~Pld•u 
'fl'8<jql'fl~ ~ .. ~~ (9 4 4181em> ~ 
~ ~ .. ~~~ (, ~~~ 
~ ~ .. ~~-.~ ' ~t.~• ~ 'i~'i"l'I'< .. ~~ qo .. ftfamir -
~ ~ 

M,&6\ij: 

411 .. ~ ... ftil 41, .. ·~ 
~ ~ 

41V .. 8lf-i ~ 1frff ~ .. "°' lF.ft' 
~ ~ 

41'! .. 4lt'Tli>liS ~ ~q .. ~ "°' ftll 
~ ~ 

cia .'1t~Tlff~ ~ .. ~~ 
~ ~ 

<tll 4'4~~ 
~ 

41l .. all~ 
~ 

- M,&6\ij: 

4141 .. ~ 1ftQ ,~ .. ~ ilill1Cfl4' 1PN 
~ ~ 

,~ 4~w 41(9 .. ~~ 
~ ~ 

<tl ~~~~ «tG ~·~ 
~ ~ 

418 ~~~ .. , 4~~1fth 
t<ft ~ 

41'! .. ~~ ~ .. -.~-
~ ~ 

~ ~ iliRi( ~ ~ f.r. 
----------------~ ~· ltftiir11wir.1NnwlN5lJIW/alCOMPANYlm. 



"" ~ ftt~f.ij .. , 
~~ 



ctr _ _,_ ~~oft lit'1 <~ ~Ofllu. ..ij ct1i:qifl ~. 
!\.JI L'UMBINI GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LTD. 

www.lgic.com.np 

'\fqfif ;i;n:ri~: tj't.or.'l'. '\~'loo, ~~. ~. ~. ~ ot. ""'"'o 09 ol3ol3o 
m 'I'. ¥¥'1'113013, ¥¥'1'\00Y, ¥¥~ ... '\~c;, 'l'lfriffi 'I'. YY'IW\'I, Email : info@lgic.com.np 

~/~ c+illliW~&q: 
~ : m: 0'\'1-~l3c; ... '1~ ~ , m: 015'1-~¥ ... ~'lo 
~ : m: O~'l-~~'I~\\ imro , m: or.9-~~'l'l'l'I 

lmiT c+illli\OIQ&q: ;,;q-~ tlllMll&q: 

~.~ : m: O'l-¥'\'lt:;\~~ ~'IT , m: 0'\~-~"""~13 
~.~ : m: O'l-¥¥~~'1~~ ~ : m: O~'l-~¥0~'1~ 
~ : m: O'I-~ O~ '\'\O~ ~ : m: Ot:;t:;-~~0~~9 
~ : m: 0'1'1-\\'1\3c;'\ $ill"R : m: O~~-~°'\~°'\'IO 

~ : m: 0~\-~~'\~~~ ~ : m: O'\~-~t:;YO'I~ 
~ : m: 0'\~-~¥~\\~ ~ : m: o~~-~¥0¥~¥ 
~ : m: 0'\~-~t:;t:;'IOt:; ~ : m: 0\ ¥ -¥°'\Ot:;\3\ 

~ : m: o~~-~\'l'l~'I ~ , m: 013\-~vor.oo 
~ , m: 0¥'1-~~00¥13 ~ , m: o~Y-¥'1'\'l\3c; 
~ , m: o~13-~'1¥~~o ~ , m: ov~-¥'1'113¥¥ 
~ : m: o\~-~\0\13\ ~ : m: oq-¥¥09~0 
~ : m: 0\t:;-~'\'\\90~ ~ , m: 0'\~-¥'\01315'1 

~ : m: Ot:;'\-~'\~O~t:; 1i'lm , m: o~r.-¥'\013~¥ 
~ : m: Oc;'l-~°'\q°'\°'\ ~ : m: o~~-¥'\'l~'I~ 
~ : m: O~'l-~'\~130'1 ~ : m: O'\¥-~'\OOOt:; 
~ : m: O'l-~~~qol3 ~ : m: o\~-~'1'1~13~ 
~ : m: Ot:;~-~'\~0¥'1 ~ , m: or.r.-~'1'1¥¥'1 

~ , m: 015'1-~'lr.'l'l'I ~ : m: ~c;~Y0'\~'1~13 
~ : m: O'I-~°'\°'\~¥~~ ~ , m: 0'\~-~'1013~'1 
'"4 : m: O'l-¥¥\~13'\\ ~ , m: o~'l-Y'l'l~Yo 
~ , m: 09-v9099c;v 


